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Curlew Lake Resources Inc. reports significant progress in oil and natural gas projects in
the Turner Valley area of Alberta. In spite of frustrating technical, regulatory and
environmental delays, good progress is now being made on all the projects outlined in the
Company’s last Annual and Quarterly Reports. Cash flow from a number of wells should
be available prior to year-end 2002, which will enable the Company to participate in
further developments in the Turner Valley and other areas.

The most recent news is the successful completion of the Impact et al Calgary 6-8-22-3
W5M well in the northern section of our Tumer Valley lands. The well is reported to
have an indicated 180 feet of net pay on electric logs and has tested at a daily rate of 4.0
mmcf of natural gas and 30 bbls/mmcf of 56 API gravity condensate, which was the
maximum capacity of the on site incinerator, a requirement for testing in that location.
One of the partners in the well, based on in-house engineering analysis, estimates a
potential producticn rate of 15 mmcf/day of natural gas plus approximately 50 bbls/mmcf
of condensate and natural gas liquids. Curlew Lake holds a royaity before payout and an
after payout interest of 1.6406% in the well. Production is planned for around year-end,
after completion of a pipeline extension.

Good progress is also reported on the Stampede Turner Valley 2-34-20-3 WSM well.
This well suffered significant reservoir damage during the drilling and subsequent
completion programs. Environmental issues in the area restricted clean up and flow
testing until a flowline was constructed to a nearby gathering system. This has now been
completed and reservoir clean up is gradually taking place. The well is producing oil and
a stabilized long-term flow rate should be established in the near future. The Company
has a 2.75% working interest in the well.

We have been advised that final agreements have now been signed finalizing pipeline and
processing of gas from our Harteil Devonian well at 4-13-19-2 W5M and the proposed
deepening of the offset 11-12-19-2 WSM well. Production is expected prior to year- end.
Curlew Lake will receive 8% of net revenue from the 4-13 well until payout and then

1.25% in the 2 wells.



Production from the 2-21-21-3 W5M well, which began earlier ihis year, had been
interrupted by a break in a new pipeline, which caused a number of protiems inveolving
regulatorv, environmental, engineering and insurance issues. These are: now reporied to
have been resclved, and production:is expected to resume soon. The Company receives a
royalty interest until payout and ther 1.312% to 2.188% working interest (depending on
whether the wells are classified as gas or oil wells).

Discussions are ongoing with respect to further developments in the Turner Valley area.
“Included is the near term drilling of a proposed gas well immediately offsetting the
Impact Energy discovery well at Whiskey Creek 7-5-22-3 W5M and the recently
completed well at 6-8-22-3 WSM. Depending on stock market condition$ the Company -
may find it necessary to locate partners to fund some of its share of future drilling, which
is very costly in this area. Any agreements will be reported ina timely manmner. :
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Curlew Lake Resources Inc. reports significant progress in oil and natural gas projects in

the Turner Valley area of Alberta. In spite of frustrating technical, regulatory and
environmental delays, good progress is now being made on all the projects outlined in the'
Company’s last Annual and Quarterly Reports. Cash flow from a number of wells should - -
be available prior to year-end 2002, which will enable the Company to participate in
further developments in the Turner Valley and other areas. et s "

The most recent news is the successful completion of the Impact et al Calgary 6- 8-22 3
W5M well in the northern section of our Turner Valley lands. The well is reported to
have an indicated 180 feet of net pay on electric logs and has tested at a dally rate of 4.0
mmcf of natural gas and 30 bbls/mmecf of 56 API gravity condensate, which was the
maximum capacity of the on site incinerator, a requirement for testing in that location.
One of the partners in the well, based on in-house engineering analysis, estimates a
potential production rate of 15 mmcf/day of natural gas plus approximately 50 bbls/mmcf

of condensate and natural gas liquids. Curlew Lake holds a royalty before payout and an
after payout interest of 1.6406% in the well. Production is planned for around year-end,
after completion of a pipeline extension.

Good progress is also reported on the Stampede Turner Valley 2-34-20-3 W5M well.
This well suffered significant reservoir damage during the drilling and subsequent
completion programs. Environmental issues in the area restricted clean up and flow
testing until a flowline was constructed to a nearby gathering system. This has now been
completed and reservoir clean up is gradually taking place. The well is producing oil and
a stabilized long-term flow rate should be established in the near future. The Company
has a 2.75% working interest in the well.

We have been advised that final agreements have now been signed finalizing pipeline and
processing of gas from our Hartell Devonian well at 4-13-19-2 W5M and the proposed
deepening of the offset 11-12-19-2 W5M well. Production is expected prior to year- end.
Curlew Lake will receive 8% of net revenue ﬁom the 4-13 well until payout and then
1.25% in the 2 wells. B

~a



Production from the 2-21-21-3 W5M well, which began earlizr thic year, had been
interrupted by a break in a new pipeline, which caused a number ¢{ protlems involving
regulatolry, environmental, engmeermg and insurance issues. These are now reported to

.have been resolved, and produactnon is expected to resume soon. The Company receives a
‘royaky interest until payout and then 1.312% to 2.188% workmg interest (depending on
whether the wells are classified as gas or oil wells).

[

Discussions are ongoing with respect to further developments in the Tumer Valley area.

- -Included is the near term drilling of a proposed gas well immediately offsetting the
" Impact Energy discovery well at Whiskey Creek 7-5-22-3 WSM .and the recently
completed well at 6-8-22-3 W5M. Depending on stock market conditions the Company
may find it necessary to locate partners to fund some of its share of future drilling, which
is very costly in this area. Any agreements will be reported ir. a timely manner.
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Curlew Lake Resources Inc. reports significant progress in oil and natural gas projects in
the Turner Valley area of Alberta. In spite of frustrating technical,. regulatory and
environmental delays, good progress is now being made on all the projects outlined in the .
Company’s last Annual and Quarterly Reports. Cash flow from a number of wells should
be available prior to year-end 2002, which will enable the Company to participate in
further developments in the Turner Valley and other areas. 7 i* "~y 1 vaiy g

The most recent news is the successful completion of the Impact et al Calgary 6-8-22-3
W3M well in the northern section of our Turner Valley lands. The well is-reported to
have an indicated 180 feet of net pay on electric logs and has tested at a daily rate of 4.0
mmcf of natural gas and 30 bbls/mmcf of 56 API gravity condensate, which was the
maximum capacity of the on site incinerator, a requirement for testing in that location.
One of the partners in the well, based on in-house engineering analysis, estimates a
potential production rate of 15 mmcf/day of natural gas plus approximately 50 bbls/mmcf
of condensate and natural gas liquids. Curlew Lake holds a royalty before payout and an
after payout interest of 1.6406% in the well. Production is planned for around year-end,
after completion of a pipeline extension.

Good progress is also reported on the Stampede Tumer Valley 2-34-20-3 WSM well.
This well suffered significant reservoir damage during the drilling and subsequent
completion programs. Environmental issues in the area restricted clean up and flow
testing until a flowline was constructed to a nearby gathering system. This has now been
completed and reservoir clean up is gradually taking place. The well is producing oil and
a stabilized long-term flow rate should be established in the near future. The Company
has a 2.75% working interest in the well.

We have been advised that final agreements have now been signed finalizing pipeline and
processing of gas from our Hartell Devonian well at 4-13-19-2 W5M and the proposed
deepening of the offset 11-12-19-2 W5M well. Production is expected prior to year- end.
Curlew Lake will receive 8% of net revenue from the 4-13 well until payout and then
1.25% in the 2 wells. PR oo



Producticn from the 2-21-21-3 W5M well, which began earliar ’?Jnﬂ year, had been
interrupted by a break in a new pipeline, which caused a number of problems involving
reguiatory, environmental, engineering and insurance issues. These are now reported to
have been resolved, and production is expected to resume scon. The Company receives a
royalty interest until payout and then 1.312% to 2.188% workmg interest (depending on
whether the wells are classified as gas or oil wells).

Discussions are ongoing with respect to further develcpments in the Turner Valley area.
Included is the near term drilling of a proposed gas well immediately offsetting the
Impact Energy discovery well at Whiskey Creek 7-5-22-3 W5M and the recently
completed well at 6-8-22-3 W5M. Depending on stock market conditions the Company
may find it necessary to locate partners to fund some of its share of futizre drilling; which
is very costly in this area. Any agreements will be reported in a timely manner.
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Curlew Lake Resources Inc. reports significant progress in oil and natural gas projects in
the Turner Valley area of Alberta. In spite of frustrating technical, regulatory and
environmental delays, good progress is now being made on all the prOJects outlined in the
Company’s last Annual and Quarterly Reports. Cash flow from a number of wells should
be available prior to year-end 2002, which will enable the Company to participate in

further developments in the Turner Valley and other areas. s an

The most recent news is the successful completion of the Impact et al Calgary 6-8-22-3
W5M well in the northern section of our Turner Valley lands. The well is reported to
have an indicated 180 feet of net pay on electric logs and has tested at a daily rate of 4.0
mmcf of natural gas and 30 bbls/mmecf of 56 API gravity condensate, which' was the
maximum capacity of the on site incinerator, a requirement for testing in that location.
One of the partners in the well, based on in-house engineering analysis, estimates a
potential production rate of 15 mmcf/day of natural gas plus approximately 50 bbls/mmcf
of condensate and natural gas liquids. Curlew Lake holds a royalty before payout and an
after payout interest of 1.6406% in the well. Production is planned for around year-end,
after completion of a pipeline extension.

Good progress is also reported on the Stampede Tumer Valley 2-34-20-3 W5M well.
This well suffered significant reservoir damage during the drilling and subsequent
completion programs. Environmental issues in the area restricted clean up and flow
testing until a flowline was constructed to a nearby gathering system. This has now been
completed and reservoir clean up is gradually taking place. The well is producing oil and
a stabilized long-term flow rate should be established in the near future. The Company
has a 2.75% working interest in the well.

We have been advised that final agreements have now been signed finalizing pipeline and
processing of gas from our Hartell Devonian well at 4-13-19-2 W5M and the proposed
deepening of the offset 11-12-19-2 W5M well. Production is expected prior to year- end.
Curlew Lake will receive 8% of net revenue from the 4-13 well until payout and then
1.25% in the 2 wells.



Production from the 2-21-21-3 W5M well, which began earlier this year, had been
interrupted by a break in a new pipeline, which caused a number of problems involving
regulatory, environmental, engineering and insurance issues. These are now reported to
have been resolved, and production is expected to resume soon. The Company receives a
royalty interest until payout and then 1.312% to 2.188% working interest (depending on
whether the wells are ciassified as gas or oil wells).

Discussions are ongoing with respect to further developments in the Turner Valley area.
Included is the near term drilling of a proposed gas well immediately offsetting the
Impact Energy discovery well at Whiskey Creek 7-5-22-3 W5M and the recently
" " compieted well at 6-8-22-3 W5M. Depending on siock market conditions the Company
. may find it necessary to locate partners to fund some of its share of future drilling, which
- i8 very costly in this area.” Any agreements will be reported in 2 timely manner.
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CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
FORM 51-901F — QUARTERLY AND YEAR END REPORT
July 31, 2002

| .

SCHEDULE A: FINANCIAL INFORMAHON

See attached unaudited consohdatvd financia! statements for the pericd ended July 31, 2002.

SCHEDULE B: SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1.

2.

5.

See attached una_;ddited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July 31, 2002.

See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for, the penod ended July 3 1,
2002.

a) No secumles ‘were issued durmg the perlod ended July 31, 2002
b) No options were granted during the period ended July 31, 2002

a) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated ﬁnancnal statements for the penod ended July
31, 2002. c T L ReTEETI B

b) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements, for the pernod ended July
31, 2002, S ‘

c) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002. S
d) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002.

List of directors: .=~ R.B. Pmcombe
o Michael G. Walker
Cameron G, Troyer

Eric N. Ascroft

I
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CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Prepared by Management)

ASSETS

July 31

2002

January 31

Current

Cash S,

Receivable

DL Y LS Ut e L
40,154
Long-term mvestment (Note 3)7( R : %
Capital assets (Note 4) 13,593
Resource properties and equipment (Note 5) SR ’2,6‘9‘2,‘ 161
WA TR L B 45 909
B LA U5 IS UL R PRI ERP L S SORRE S TV SR
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current, h free f ol L s

Accounts’ payable ‘and accrued habﬂmes o
Loan payable (Note 6)

5O o e A N b

Due to a related party (Note 7)

¥ oL . .
S P T Tt ST IR - e
EISSERR AT 18 - LRRRI S N LOY GPU TRV SR TN e DS G SRR T

Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock (Note 8)
Deficit

by, T R

o4 139,204 Y

930

220,956

534,074

11,072,753

8 @,918)

) 21'1 835
5’ et

2,745, 909

g

}133118‘ . :

.

PEATL TR 16132 L e
2.489

"374,313
15.000

389,218
235076
[y 624.394

10,941,253
(8.781.651)

2.159.602

2,783,996

Nature and continuance of operations (Note 1)
On behalf of the Board:

“ROBERT B. PINCOMBE” Director

“ERIC N. ASCROFT”

Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND PEFICIT

(Prepared by Management)
3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months
Ended . Ended ~ Ended Ended
July 31,2002 Juiy 31,2000 Juiy 31,2602 Juiv 31, 2001
INCOME |
Oil and gas 1,495 2800 2480 5436
Royalty income ) 5.647 - 5647
1,495 ' 8,447 2480 1,083 .
EXPENSES o o ; L L
Bank and interest charges . 2,229 . .8625 . . 5171 8770
Investor relations . cigo- L3765 . - L3765
Management fees - 15,000 15000 - 30,000 30,000
Office and miscellaneous 3258 L4010, o 5623 8,289
Foreign exchange o - 293 o - 293
Printing . 2,367 e, 2367
Production A —_— . - ST
Professional fees 538 16,641 - 8,030 16,641 ’
Regulatory and transfer fees t.0 3,263 - :20,966 7,384 Lop2200m 0
Rent " 3410 3,183 6880 15597
Telephone 2,070 3,565 3,887, . .., ...5.560, . .
Travel and promotion ;2,202 5,131 L2 T 5613,
Wages — Secretarial " 6.000 6114 12,000 12314
‘ | 37.970 89660 Y 81747 B £V I £y B
Loss for the period 736,475 S@1213) U(79267) - (1200254)
Deficit, beginning of period ~ _(8.824443) = *_(8,579.149) ~ ~(8.781651) - (8.540.108}
Deficit, end of period (8:860.918) '~ (8660,362) " (8,860918) (8660362 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thpge ,cpnsoﬁdq;ed ﬁmncial,stat‘emelgts._ .



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Prepared by Management)
3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months
lmded Ended Ended Ended
! Julv 31 2002 Ju ly 31,2001 _July 31;2002 July 31, 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIT[ES
Loss for the period | (36,475) (81,213) (79,267) (120,254)
Changes in non-cash workmg capital items: - : ‘ - :
Decrease in receivables |, . 509 (2,540) 1,559 (2,288)
Increase in prepaid expérises 1,774 ” - - (744)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities 53,580 62,518 (61,200) 71,245
Increase (decrease) in due to related party .. 2,306 .. 10,440 (14,120) 22,940 BRI
Increase (decrease) in loan payable "+ (15,000) '(10,000) - (15,000) (10,000) '« " ot i
Increase (decrease) in drilling obligation _(27.063) “(16.666) 61 932 (16.666) * 0 i
g C'20369) (37461 (106 096) (55367
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital stock issued oy . - 50,000 131,500 50,000
Net cash provided by ﬁnancmg acnvmes - - o 50,000 _131,500 50,000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVIIIES e
Increase (decrease) in capital’ assets “ (2 M) - (2312 3
Net cash provided by mvestmg acvaes . )(2.3 12) - _(2312) -
Change in cash position during.r;pe_,t_"iqc} . (22681) 12 539 23 092 (5,767)
Cash position, beginning of E’?Fﬁoﬁw . __ 61,905 — 2 528 16 132 20:83.4
Cash position, end of period s _ 39224 15,067 39,224 15,067
Cash paid during the period for'
Interest expense 2,178 5,972 _4,425 8,487

Supplemental disclocure for non-cash operating, financing and investing activities — Nil

The acco.arany:ng notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tuly 31, 2002

2.

- Useﬁfeshmate B N L R M ) 1 Code b e

NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS
{

The Company's operations include the acquisition, exploration and development cf and the production from oil and
gas properties in Alberta, Canada and the United States. The Company is considered to be in a development stage.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles with the
assumption-that the Cempany will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the norrual course of

. busiress rather thap through a process of forced hqmdzuon As the Company has a seriocus working capital
deficiency, its ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on obtaining continued financial support,
completing public equity financing or generating profitable production in the future.

2000 2001
Deficit T T $(8,860,918)  $(8,660,362)
Working capital (deficiency) (272964)  (156,914)

SIGN iCAI\JTACCOUNTE\GPOLICIIES ‘:’_ o Ttk :

ST

Basls of consohdatmn

©oav H R S e c e

These consolidated ﬁnancml statements mclude the accounts of the Company and nts wholly-owxaed subsxdxanes
Greypower Resources Ltd. ("Greypower"), a company incorporated in the province of Alberta, and Curlew

Resource Corporation, a Nevada corporation. Al significant inter-company balances and tmnsac’ﬂons have been

eliminated. RERSATE

vy . o T s
" s G

‘The preparation of financial statemnm., i conformﬂty thh Canadxan generaﬂ y 4cucpted aocouu!mg pnnmples

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses curing the year. . Actual resalts could differ from these estimitater 0 i nr o

Capital assets and amortization _ ‘
Capital assets are recorded at cost and amomzed over theu wnmated useﬁll life usmg the decl.mmg balance method
atrat% onO%and 30%peraxmum ORI , '

Res'oili-i;"e p’t‘opegﬁés'and equipment e
Mineral properties " SRR Cowsl

The Company records its interests in mineral properties and areas-of geological interest at cost. “All direct and

- indirect costs-relating to the acquisition of these interests are capitalized on: the basis of specific claim blocks or

areas of geological interest until the properties to which they relate are placed imio production, sold or management
has determined there to be an impairment. These costs will be amortized on the basis of units produced in relation
to the proven reserves available on the related property following commencement of production. Mineral properties
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N ‘and the ability of the Company to bring its projects into producﬂon

Y

" Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment """ T 7T T

B O e S A I A AN I PRI TN Wt R Wi [ R T I VY S L U VT OPINTS R ROt PR P I

‘which are sold before that’ ‘property reaches the’ productlon stage wﬂl héave all'evEniues from the sale of the property
) | credited agamst the cost- of the propeérty. ‘Propérties Wthh have reached the productron stage will have a gam or loss
' chlciilated based on thé‘pbmon of that prbpetty sold S :

I ,1.4.'.'.; BRI N UG

‘The recorded cost of mineral exploration interests is based.on.cash paid, the assrgned value of share consxdemuons

and exploration and development costs incurred. The recorded amount may not reflect recoverable value as this will
be dependent on the development program, the nature of the mineral deposit, commodity prices, adequate funding

ORI W

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for petroleum and natural gas properties whereby all costs
relating to the exploration for and development of petroleum and natural -gas reserves are capitalized-in cost centres
on a country-by-country basis. Costs capitalized include land acquisition costs, geological and geophysncal
expenditures, lease rentals on undeveloped properties and costs of drilling both productive and non-productive
wells. Proceeds from the disposal of petroleum and natural gas properties are applied against, capitalized costs,
unless such a d15posal would alter the rate of depletlon by 20% or more, in which case a gam or loss is recogmzed in

income. .: > m cEuh T, LR OIS T N
3 I 1T P AT B I ook g ‘
W b g mne el O R jhy W i |

Depletton and amortization

Total capitalized costs plus a provision for future development costs, are depleted and amortized, on a country-by-
country cost centre basis, using the unit-of-production method based upon estimated gross proved .reserves as
determined by independent and Company engineers with gas (oil) converted to oil (gas) on a relative energy

i equivalent basis.+ €osts of. unproved properties excluded: from: the-depletion mlpulatlon are. evaluated penodrailly

-forlmpmrmentr‘v; WOy ¢ SRR LIS AT I AL P IR SR T T T RTI T T et
Ce ey Y by b :;.‘:z‘ W §0 k ek s s
Other equipment is '*zmrnzed onthedeohmng balance basns at a rate ofzo% per annum e i
y I DY AR 4
Cellmgtest
gt riadinen cdd anbea T L e Lotnet i it el DasThony ta

In applymg the full cost method, the Company wﬂl perform a ceiling test m the future whxch restncts the wpltahzed

costs including a provision for future development costs less accumulated depletion and amortization, deferred
future income taxes and accumulated provision for future removal and site restoration costs from exceeding an
amount equal to the estimated undiscounted future net revenues from proved rescrves based on year end prices and
costs, and after deducting estimated future removal and site restoration costs, general and administrative expenses,
financing costs and income taxes, plus the lower of cost or fair market value of unproved properties.

Capitalized costs.to. acquire significant proved-reserves are-excluded from the ceiling test for a peried of 24 months
following; ‘acquisition;: provided any:excess: of costs over future net revenues is not oon51dered to represent a
permancnt nmpalrment of the ultimate: reooverable amount... . - el L e

[ (S L TR IR A SO e neoe o

VAT Y S AAL S A P I



CURLEW LAKE RESOQURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(cont4d.....)

Resource properties (cont'd....)

Future removal and site restoration

Emtexl future removal and site restoration costs are prcmded for on the lmlt-of-productmn method. These costs
are based on year end engineering estimates of the anticipated costs of site resicration in accordance with current
legislatmn and mdustxy pmctlces The annual uharge is recorded as additional deplenon and amortization.

Joint veniture accounting

Substantially. all of the Company's exploration and production, activities are conducted lomtly thh others, and
accordingly these accounts reflect only the Company' s propomonate interest in these activities.

Ve 3

, Long-term investments = | A B e DUt E I S IS
The Company records mvestments in wiuch it does not have 51gmﬁcant mﬂuenoe ai cost and are adjusted to net
realizablc value if there is 2 decline in value that is other than temporary. Lo

Foreign exchange

Transaction. amounts demmmated in forengn currencnes am tzanshated mm theJ Canadlan doliar eqmvalents at

each balance sheet date to reflect exchange mt&s prevailing at that date. Gains and losses arising from restatement
of forelgn cugrency monetary -assets and lxabxhﬁes at each year end are mciuded in cammgs :

PR | oy ey

X g 7 Faa b Lo ¥

" Stock-based campeznsatiéﬁ plan.. 0 o L T e e e e U s mee i mrr e

The Company grants stock options in accordance with the policies of tie Canadian Venturé Exchange as described
. in Note 7. No compensation expense.is recognized for this plan when stock options are granted or extended. Any
conmdemnon received on exercise of stock options is credited to capital stock.

Future income taxes T, G0 e

Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method. Under the asset and. lighility method, future
.'tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
- financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective:tax bascs... Future tax
assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates: evcpec'ed %0, app.y when the
asset is realized or the liability settled. The effect on future tax assets and liabilities. of 2 change.in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
- does not consider it more likely than not that future tax asset wﬂl be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance
against the excess. ‘
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Earnings (loss) per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar
instruments. Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share'is tecognized 'on the use of the'proceeds
that oou;d be obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the _proceeds
“would be used to purcﬁase common' shares at the aVerage 'market’ pnce dunng the penod For loss per share the
dllutlve eﬁ'ect has not beeri computed as 1t proved to be g_mtl-drluuve SRR

SN TSRS A S T St "-Si""’ "'.‘r!’-."‘

R VAT

Eaming per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of shares outstandmg during the year.

Comparative figures Ny e

Certain comparatﬁfe‘ﬁgﬁres have been reclaserﬁed to eonform w1th the current year s presentauon KRR

S -‘ N i

3. LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

The Company owns 1,250,000 common shares of Coral Sea Petroleum Ltd. a- [‘)‘i‘rblic’eornjién}"" listed on the
Canadran Venture Exchange Durmg 2000 the Company wrote-down the mvestment to a nominal yalue

DA RN i
4. CAPITAL ASSETS [ 9 'r./,‘.;.‘ir.i AENT LT S S, ? P S A - SR S Y S SORCEAN
2002 2001
Accumulated Net Accumulated Net

il cetenn T st "Cost’ - Amortization - _Book'Valug i ' Cost -Amortization _Book Value

8 wen ;L: Giln s & o i ool T L
o Computer iy SPRs ;’ ik, 20D 2007 T T RTINS Aty 5 PR fortw e n -‘_‘)\.‘3‘, o .
equipment s i 37,4784 $ 514:°38,7100..8 115,540, 8. ..36,548. .8 .. 32,327 § 4221
Office eqmpment 50,197 42.144 8.053 50,197 40,130 10,067

$ 87,675 % 75,854 § 13,593 3 86,745 3 72,457 . § . 14,288

5. RESOURCE PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT G

[ BT H FEA ] «
I S R T o R (T L I T w8 Ei S0 : i
oot ;‘1;"-":3. Eats e
2002 2001
Buckhomn Gold Project $oui e 0§ 1
Forum Prospect ‘ 1 1
Baconls]andpmsﬂect rospgect - T el sk ial A M VST TR DRI X I I 1
* Turner Valley: Oit Project '™ - o 3 295 977 -3,160,384
EKHO Projetts 00 o5 777 738 000,777,738
Camp Colorido Prospect: i -1+ T v iwoni 030,754
GreypowérOﬂ&GasPropeny EATIANN e (966)
TSNS Y1 343 PRVRS B : e L Loae i el
valer ¢ f 4 075 6 - 3,967,913
Less: accumulated depletion and amortization (1381,555) _ (1,381,555)

$ 2,692,161 $ 2,586,356
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 The loan, was paid in full in the Brstperiod.

RESQOURCE PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (contd.....)

Buckhorn Gold Prospect - Okanogan County, Washmgton 2?7?77

The Cempany held a 5% net smelter 1oyaity, with an advance royalty payment of U S. $3.750 per annum.  During
the past year, the royalty payment was discontinued and the property was abandoned o

Forum Prospect - Los Angeles County, California

The Company curreatly holds a 5.5% interest in certain petroleum and natural gas rights. The Company previously
abandoned the initial well and wrote down the rights to a nominal amount. During 2000, the Company sold a 2%
interest in the prospect to settie outstanding debt in the amount of $5¢,000.

Turner Yailey Qil Project - Calgary, Alberta

- The Companry hoids various interesis in certain petroleum and natural gas leases. - - - R

EKHO FProject, California, USA

“In 1999 the Company entered mto a Panmpatmn Agreemem and a Jomt Opemtmg Agneement wnth Tn-Vailey Oil

and Gas ("TVOG") concerning TVOG's EKHO Project lomted in Ehe San Joaquin \Jai]ey Kemn County, California,
USA. Pursuant to the Partncnpauon Agreement, TVOG has a 12.5% camed interest” ’m pay-out which then converts
to a 25% workmg interest The' Company holds 2 4.38% working' ‘iterest in the’ project.” Thé Company must
participate in the first three wells in order to eamn the ongoing right to participate on 2 heads up basis in other wells
drilled within the property.. TVOG will be the opemtor and w111 conduct all drmmg am producnon opemnons on
the EKHO Pro;ect leascs neld by TVOG e

Camp Colorado Prospest, Coleman Caunt&, Texas 27727

The Company holds a 5% woﬂcmg interest in the exploramon and dcveiopmem of certain oil and gas leases and
including two producing gas welis. During the current year, management decided to s<ll its interest in the prospect

~ and al costs were written-off to operations. . . ...

T LOARPAYABELE - . -« . coule 7 copnnn vl B o e s nl e lionmn 0 L g Ao

.. DUE TO RELATED PARTY

" Amounts due to related party bear intefest at’ thé Bank ¢f Nova Scotia prime rate plus 2% per aunuw, with no

specific terms of repavment and are unsecured.
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8. CAPITAL STOCK _ e

Autho oo A R e s e » TR PR AR ’;'..\ 4,
rized R I g R R I T B T Lt
100,000,000 comuion “ehares mthoutparvalue ! :

Issued sy s
IO AR T A R A L T R R A S I
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CoT e ;4,5;9 526 g‘_‘gj‘,"o72,7g3

Tt RSV o RISE |
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Stock options , . L
PP IR TR TL RO Aot

.. The, Company fpllows the policies of the, CDNX under which it is authorized to grant optlons to executive officers
.and dlrgctorg employ s ;and consultants ',.,,blfmg them fo aoqmre up. to 10% of the 1§sued and, outstandmg

common stpck of the, mpany, Tpe exen:lse price of &ch opﬂon equais the market pnoe of the Companys stock
on e ;Ia; f;gram uy, q optxons wnbe grantpd for a maxunum {efmi of 5 years

’A. )_.ulbr'o ! \{, ‘.L'f, I I tIRY, PR TLAN S 15

b it S i ity ey ol -
The followmg mce'ntxvéustock optxons to acquxre Cotiunon’shres were outstandmg at July 31 2002

‘. l"‘

..';u ASRI N

Number ve o .Bxercise - . L s
of Shares Price ' f:',x'piry bate )

coeozt g b To wdeiuo Fo tnornewlve By Bine e s . ; ‘ W
Cot il UL 3 e ) ,,1.,450000- $ 0:20 - v.;;; September 22 2002
) . "'-:'f"‘r'- . .3 [

Stock option transactions for the respective years and the number of share options outstanding are.summarized as
follows:

PR
i

Weighted

Average

s« ‘Number - 27 “Exercise
of Shares Price

B T A

Balance, July, 2002 2,450,000 $ 0.20

Number of options currently exercisable 2,450,000 $ 0.20
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8. CAPITALL STOCK (cont’d....)

Warrants

The following warrants to acquire common shares were outstanding at July 31, 2002:

Number Exercise -
of Shares Price Expiry Date
1,000,000 0.10 December 21, 2002 -
500,000 0.10 June 8, 2003
315,000 0.10 April 10, 2003
1,000,000 0.10 April 11, 2003

aode o

9..  SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE FOR NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Significant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31, 2002: NIL fis S _

Significant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31, 2002: NIL ~ " == =<

i
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10.

INCOME TAXES

As described in Note 2, the Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method in accordance with the
recently Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants recommendations on "Accounting for Income Taxes".

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant components of future tax assets are as follows:

2002 2001

Future incofite tax asséts’ - -~~~ -~ - - :
$ 693,599 § 739,949

Non-capital loss carry forwards

Resonrce properties , . L . 538,672 634,632

Capital assets ', " N o 34,311 33,797

Investments™" . o 111,500 115,000

ol
Future income tax liabilities:

Resource properties due to flow-through shares - (13.680)

L ATTRT LR VAT LA e e 1,378,082 . 1,506,498

Less: Valuation allowance (1,378,082) _ (1.506.498)

$ - $ -

As at April 30, 2002, the Company had available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of
approximately $1,557,000. These losses if unutilized expire from 2002 to 2009.

The potential income tax benefit of these losses and tax pool balances have been offset by a valuation allowance.

The income tax provision attributable to lossés from operations differs from the amounts computed by applying the
statutory tax rate to the loss before income taxes as a result of the provision of a valuation allowance on future tax

assets.

A reconciliation of current income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes are as follows:

2002 2001
Loss before taxes $ (241,544) $ (358,574)
Income taxes at statutory rates of 44.6% (20001 44.6%) $ (107,729) $ (159,924)
Non deductible expenses and adjustment for income tax 15,232 81,124
Unrecognized benefit of net operating losses carried forward 92.497 78.800
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. FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS -~ (... . ...

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

. The Company entered into the following transactions with related parties:

a) Paid or accrued management fees of $30,060 (2001 - $30,000) toa oompanyﬂcﬁhﬁollbed by a director.
b) Paid or accrued wages of 12,000 (2001 - 12,000) to the secretary of the Cempany

¢) Paid or accrued mtermt expense of $ 4,425 (2001 - Nil) toa company oontrolled by a director tor loans.

Incladed in accounts pafable and accrued uabumea at' 'uly 31, 2002 is $ 7, 5 10 mm 911 810} duc to the oecrv:aly
'oftheCompany SRR A v

These transactlons were in the normal course of operaﬁons and were measured al the exchange value whlch
represented the amount of consideration established and agreed te by the refated parties.

e

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, receivabies, accounts payabie and accrued liabilities, loan
payable and amounts due io'a related party.” It is'management’s. opinion that he's (,ompan/ is .not exposed. to
significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financizl instruments. -ihe fair value of these financial
instruments -approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. The fair, vaiLue of the amounts due to related
parties are: not determinable as they have no repayment terms. fel o :




SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS =

Management Discussion
Period ended July 31, 2002

Curlew Lake Resources Inc. is an independent oil and gas exploration, development and pfgducﬁon
company with operations in the western sedimentary basins of Canada and the United States.
Management has undertaken to maximize shareholders’ value througha combination of partieipation in
low-risk development and acqu1smon of 011 and  gas propertles and well as partxcxpatlon m hlgh-nsk,
high potential, exploratlon prO_]eCtS v

i e L

PRI gl s g e Teer

In. the main ;target. area, .referred.to-as :Turner .Valley .North;, work-to date. has led. to .a. geological
interpretation indicating a long (37km/23 mile) deep (+/-10,000 Feet) anticlinal structure that-generally
underlles and 1s adjacent to the current/hjstoncal Tumer Valley ﬁeld and assocnated overthrust fault
blocks.” ’ ' R P S DR , -

24n Y ‘“‘/iﬂ’ ALOANG) T ey Do 0o Lo e gt e T g e T

Five wells have been successfully drilled on Company interest lands in this area, three have been
successfully tested, and a fourth is in the final production clean-up phase. Three of the five wells have
been placed on production and the others are expected to produce before year end. ‘A 'sixth-well will be
deepened into a proven zone and readied for production this year as well.
"""" win o slly h .

The ﬁrst successful well »dalled by- our group ln' the southern pomon of our Tumer Valley land ‘holdings
discovered a. deep Devonidn gas reservoir. A report dated July .12, 1999, by Farries Engineering (1997)
Ltd. of - Calgary, 'A]bért’a;‘p%owded a ’Reserve and Economlc Evaluatlon of the Hartell Wabamum
of the 11- 12-19 2 WSM well. Total Proven and Probable Reserves net to Curlew Lake’s interest are
reported as 4,536.5 million Cubic Feet (MMCF) of raw gas; 2,948.7 MMCF sales gas; 65.3 thousand
Barrels (MBLLS) of condensate; and 40.8 thousand long tons (MLT) of sulphur. This pool is in a deep
Devonian reservoir on the southern portion of our Turner Valley land holdings. On March 31, 2001 the
Company and its partners entered into an agreement with Fortune Energy Inc. whereby Fortune will
deepen and complete, at its sole cost of in excess of $2.5 million, the Stampede et al HZ Hartell 11-12-
19-2 W5M well, and tie in both the 4-13 and the 11-12 gas wells for production. Prior to the earn-in by
Fortune, Curlew Lake and partners will first recoup approximately $3.8 million (Curlew Lake share is
10% or $380,000) related to the original drilling and completion of the 4-13 well. Fortune will earn
50% of Curlew Lake’s interest in these two wells and associated lands and become the operator of the
Tumer Valley South gas pool lands. A number of factors have delayed the project, however we have
been assured the two wells will commence production this year at no further cost to Curlew Lake.

On lands farmed out to Imperial Oil in the north central portion of the Turner Valley lands, the 2-21-21-
3 W5M and the 10-16-21-3 W5M wells have now been placed on production. Both wells have been
connected to a new.23 km pipeline built by Impact Energy Inc., which delivers the gas and associated
liquids (oil) to the Quirk Creek gas plant owned by Imperial Qil several miles west of the wells. Actual
production capability of these wells is still uncertain, as gas production has been restricted to reduce the
increasing production of oil, which has caused pipeline and gas plant problems. We are confident all
these problems will be solved soon, and that production will be increased. Both wells have been
completed as Mississippian Turner Valley gas wells. This Mississippian structure is at a depth of
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approximately 10,000 feet. The Company holds a royalty interest until payout and then 1.312% to
2.188% (depending on whether the wells are classified as gas or oi! wells) after payout working interest.
This will provide the Company with income from ancther iwe wells at no fiarther cost.

On June 27, 2001 the Company concluded a sale and farmmout agreement of its interest in a section (640
acres) of P&N( rights in the northemn portion of its Turner Valley land heldings. The agreement, with
Impact Energy Inc., covers land immediately adjecent to Impact’s Whiskey Creek gas discovery well,
which is now producing (see news release by Impact Energy dated Novem‘her 23, 2001). Under the
terms of the agresment, Curlew Lake sold a working interest of 1.09375% for $56,000.00 plus 17,5060
common voting shares of Impact. Impact bas also farmed in to an 2dditional 49.8% Worlo.ng interest in
this lease, of which Curlew Lake’s pre farmout interest was 3.2813%. After cost recovery by Impact of
the cost of drilling and completing 2 wel! on the lease, .8531% of the farmed out interest will revert back
to Curlew Lake. Curlew Lake also retained a 1.575% direct working interest in the lease. This interest
s the subject of an agreement dated November 1, 2001, whereby Curlew Lake will be carried for 100%
of its'1.575% share of the costs of drilling and completing the well, and receives. 15% before payout and
50% after payout on the interest. Subsequent to the: drilling and, completion of ’fhls development well,
Curlew Lake will held a royalty and carried interest. of 15% of i its original interest before payout and a
working interest of 1.6406% after payout.  The well, the Impac* st al Calgary 6- 8-22-3, W5M, reached
total depth of 3405 metres on May 4, 2002. The well has now been successfully completed and is
expected to commence production prior to year end. The well showed over 130 ft-of net.pay. on electric
logs and was tested at a daily rate of 4.0 mmcf of natural gas and. 30 bblq/mmr'f of 56 API condensate,
which was the maximum capacity of the on site incinerator, tester. One. of the @Mneﬂ in the well, based
on in-house engineering analysis, - estimated 2 potential productlon rate of. 15, mmcf/day plus
apprommately 50 bbls/mmcf condensate and patural gas liquids. . . .. L. Lo :
The Stampede Tumer Valley 2- 34-20 3 WSM well commenced dnllmo on ALgust Al and reached total
depth on November 9, 2000. This well is located about 3 miles south of the 10- 16, well.noted above, and
was drilled to test the Regional Turner Valley formation. The well was logged and cased to the top of
the Regicnal Turner Valley formation.in preparation for an open hole completion.. The operator, reports
31m (100 feet) of net reservoir of good quality and.definitely oil bearing. The. well has bsen completed
for production with tubing and wellhead,installed. ..Production: ﬂow rtw:mg was delayed by
environmental concerns for most of the. past year; however final testing and prod uotlon commenced on
April 5, 2002 after fina! approval to resume the program and build a short plpe‘me was recewed from
the EUB in Alberta. The pipeline.has now been constructed and the. well is currently.on final ‘clean up
productlon testmg The flow rate of the well, wnll be feported when relv able number': are available.
C ot s 2 i I P NI

Negrmtlons are- ongomg by the CompaQy and nts partners to .,ell and/or farmﬁ oulé other - lands m ‘the
Turner Valley, in order tc speed up developmenf work in the area and reduce fundmg requlrements until
sufficient cash-flow is established to fund development mtemally The Company holds interests ranging
from 1.25% to 10%, with an average of about 5% in approximately 25,000 aczes in *he Tumner Valley
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Ekho Qil Pleect San Joaqum Valley, Cahforma
FUB et it ‘- R I

The Company signed a Letter of Intent’ w1th Tn-Valley Oll and Gas (“TVOG”) in July 1999 foliowed
by a formal participation Agreement and Joint Operatmg Agreement on August 24, 1999. The
agreement ‘provided ' for Cudew Lake’s partlcrpatlon in the  Ekho Project by funding 5% of the
estimated U.S .- $9,500,000 cost of relmbursmg TVOG for land and data costs and the drilling of a test
well ‘to- ‘9 UOO feet in-the’ center ‘of the south:San Joaquin Valley* near Bakersfield, California’ : ‘The -
(,ompany must pamcxpate ¥ a total of three wells 16 fully’ earti into-theproject:: “TVOG retains a
12.5% canrted interest to' payout, which converts to a 25%: workmg interest: after payout on the first -
three wells: The' Company’ §'share of costs will be 5% before’ payout and 3. 75% after payout; and'its:
share of workmg ‘interesf’ revenue évrll be *4.375%: before -payout and -3.75% -after- payout:. “The:i!
Canddian Vénttre nxchange accepted ‘for ﬁlrng' the Letter of Intent agreement on thls pro;ect by letter:::
0fJuly30 1999 S O R Ll S YRR ARSI I COLE L, e SIS SPUV TS

IR "f.uu! P adis W i LR SN S i R S A P

Located -40 mrles northWést of Bakedsﬂeld Cahfomtw, the’ Ekho No 1 was the ﬁrst of three wells
scheduled to test a large ‘struéturally cohtrolled stratigraphic trap identified: geologically ‘and: confirmed
by seismic data. Theitarges formation 15 the Temblor sandstones;-a thick package of' Mlddle and Lower
Miocene horwbns m whrch prevxous dhllmg .dentiﬁed hydrocarbon prone secnons’ O LR
U Pyl v hgieasnone ] PR Poeo FUPE Ty e T

Drilling of the Ekho No: o1t 'well began on' Februdry 7 2000 a°1d on May7 2000 the ‘well-had’ reached
total depth of '19,085- fest:lifider budget and aheéad of 'schedule. ' Logging and mterpretauon of the well
was completed i mrd-Mé}/ ‘andas’a result of the analysrs of all core and log data a decision was made to
proceed with 'completin Hfd productich testifig “The drilling indicated that the- pnmary target, the
Vedder Sand, has a gross sand thickness of 440/féét. The Phacoides; 4 secondary target, hasia gross sand
thickness of 160 feet over two intervals. As originally projected, other horizons with indications of
hydrocarbons mclude the@icese and Antelope/MacDonald mtervals Based on log mterpretanon there is
potentlal for hydrdcarbonsm ail the sands MO e EED2

(ALr s SNV 5Y S I O IS RIS TR * Tt '

Casing was run’ 1nto the tdp of the Vedder Sands at"18,015° feet “and the Vedder and Phac01des sectron
was then ‘openhole productfdn tested- from the top-of the Vedder to T.D.:at 19,085 feet. Flow testing;
colnpreted by Jane 27 2000“prodtxoed ingh quality ‘oil with an' APT of 48.7 degrees. Associated natural
gas has‘a net BTU’ cbrh%tfé of 1,460" ‘with no water, "H2S;*CO2.0r mtrogen Subsequent wireline work
revealéd the presérice of pluggmg in the open *hole section:' A§'a consequence’it was determined that the
open hole ‘complétion’ had“aot résiilted in‘a reliable’ flowitest. The? operator recommended a program to
clean out the hole’and iisfall a liriét to obtain an dccurate testof the well. The Company’s proportionate
share of the additional work program was U.S. $51,445. The clean out and liner installation program
was essentlally complet‘éd by August 17,2000 -‘The’ operator’ ran” ‘a slotted liner through the’ Vedder
zone: from 18,015 fekt 618 440 Teet: which 1 in TVOG’s opinicn’ represents 90% ‘of the potentlal of'the
open fiole. Subsequent flow’ testmg indicated insufficient flow rates.” Tt was the opinion of the operator
and partners ‘that the'Védder iriterval Justlﬁed a hydraullc fracturing program. Of the original bidget for
additional testing funded by partners in the amount of $1,028,900, some $653,900 remained available as
of August 19, 2000.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (cont’d....)

It was decaded to proceed with a three-stage frac program, a data frac, a test frac and a final frac, if
justified by the results of the -test frac. The data frac was completed by September 23 and did not
indicate a ciear cut fracturing. An encouraging note at this peint was the unusually rapid pressure build-
up after shut in on September 28, 2000. The operator repotted that on December 31, 2000 U.S. &218 225
was still on hand, and would be held pending possibie future abandonment cosis.

Petrographic studies and reciprocal production testing completed in 2001 have confirmed that a further
hydraulnc fracturmg program is indicated. The well is currently open in preparation for a frac program,
after being shut ir with 3 weilhead pressure of approximately 10,000 psi. Curiew Lake has indicated iis
intert to participate in further testing programs on this well. A number of other pamcnpants in the well
‘have dropped out of the play.and will be replaced by the operator. pricr o cmnmenc-ng the nev; v.ork
programs. TVOG have recently announced that a frac program will commence in 2002. :

Although driliing of the Ekho No 1 well was accomplished ahead of schedule and under budget, the
completion and. testing programs have put the project over budget. -The Company will have to raise
additional funds tc maintain its 5% interest in the play. It is the opinion of managemernt that this well
and the overall prOJecﬁ has exceptlomai risk/reward aspects, and the Company wnll make every e‘ir‘ort to .

maintain its intérest. 1 - 1 CLUAL

Other PI'Oj(‘Cts | RGN

N RS LT e EE T

R B R b

The Company retains a..5 c% working interest in the Forum Prospect in- the City of Inglewood,
California. The operator has advised that they wiii re-activ ate the project foliowmg the establishment of
sufficient corporate cash flow.

The Company holds a 5% working intérestiin the 2600-acre Camp Colofaddshailow: gas. prospect in-
Coleman Courty, Texas. Two successful gas wells have beem drllled and placed on producfﬁcn tro date
provmg the pmspect has muitn-zone prcducnon potentlal : :

A ‘ SEOfR Ly L. DI T T T L T PR .
P . [RES AR »‘ 2T S A C T R A S AP

Material Expendatures and Fmanc!ai S

:1.,.),\.
P

During the penod ended July 31, 2002 the Company, recorded a loss of $36,475 comoared toa Eoss of
$81,213 at July 31; 2001 General and: Admmstratzve expenses were $37, 9/@ in.2002 cornpared to
$89,660 in 2001. An decrease in Resource Propertnes and Equlpment of $61, 9372 wds pmmarlly due to
credits reﬂated to the Tumer Valley Pro;ect ‘1,; Gt ER LR ‘

A Company controlled by the President receives or accrues $5,000 per month 'fb?f seﬁices, including
performance of corporate business, arranging financing for company activities and investor relations.
Loans to the Company from a company controlled by the President totaled $220,956 at the end of the
period.
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CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
FORM 51-901F - QUARTERLY AND YEAR END REPORT

July 31, 2002

SCHEDULE A: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

See attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July 31, 2002. -

SCHEDULE B: SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1.

2.

5.

See attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July 31, 2002.

See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July 31,
2002. “

<Y

a) No securities were issued during the period ended July 31, 2002
b) No options were granted during the period ended July 31, 2002

a) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated ﬁnanc1al statements for the penod ended July
31, 2002. ‘ VIS

b) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the penod ended July
31, 2002. :

c) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002.

d) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002.

List of directors: R.B. Pincombé
o Michael G Walker
Cameron G. Troyer

Eric N. Ascroft



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SAEETS
(Prepared by Management)

ASSETS July 31 January 31

Current

2002 2002

Cash G U OR3G004. YT G132 T

Receivable 930 2.489

. ‘40’1'54 PSSR TN N '18’621. .

Long-term invesiment (Note.i) S TV DR s T e ”1’:'2:"-‘&"-14-’.-, L ntin i i"ﬂ’ e

Capital asscts (Note 4) _ 13,593 11,281
3692161 Y 275K093

Vil 9459090 T T e L 2 783 996

Resource properties and equipment (Note 5)

v 3 < e e

HAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

i e

LIABILITIES AND S

Cumnt e T S S . S PR - - oL - "
Accounts payable and hccrued liabilities ¢ V7t T 30313118 5 v P 374318
Loan payable (Note 6) - 15.000

UMEICRNTRLY.

S Bed maseen Ut T L g 1B e 389,718
Due to a related party (Note 7) 220,956 235.076
0834074 . oL 624,394

Shareho!ders’ equity
Capital stock (Note 8) 11,072,753 10,941,253
Deficit (8.860.918) * ___(8,781,651)

b

mei 214,835 2,159,602

Gt b

-

2745909 2.783.996

Nature and ceatinuance of operations (Note 1)
On behalf o. the Board:

“ROBERT B. PINCOMBE” Director “ERIC N. ASCROFT” Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT

(Prepared by Management)

3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months

Ended Fnded Ended Ended

July 31,2002  July 31,2001 _ Juiy 31,2002 Juiy 31, 2001
INCOME :
Oil and gas 1,495 2,800 2,480 5436
Royalty income - 5,647 = 5647 .

1,495 8,447 2,480 1,083 .
EXPENSES o o L
Bank and interest charges - 02,229 L8625 R ) 8,770 ;
Investor relations | .., CLo- . .;-3,765 - 3,765 .,
Management fees 15,000 15,000 30,000 30,000 '
Office and miscellznecus - . 13,258 - 4,010 - 5,623 8,289
Foreign exchange ' ‘ - © 293 - 293
Printing . 2,367 ey 2367
Pr(xiucﬁon N o - TN B - .'. ' R ZI T
Professional fees 538 716,641 - 8,030 16,641
Regulatory and transfer fees 3,263 -, .. .20,966 7,384 22,107
Rent 3410 " 3,i83 6,880 " 15,597
Telephone 2,070 3,565 3,887 ... ... ..5560 .
Travel and promotion L.2,202 5,131 2,772 o 5,613 —_—
Wages — Secretarial 6.000 6.114 12,000 123147
37.970 " 80660 - 81747 T131337

Loss for the period 36475 T T 81213) (79267 (20254)
Deficit, beginning of period = _(8.834443) ~ T (8.579.149) (3.78L651)" _ (8.540.108)
Deficit, end of period (8860,918) " (8660362)  (8.860,918) _ (3660362) =

a4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consclidated. financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Prepared by Management)
.o 3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months
o 4 Ended Ended Ended Ended
_ - July‘31 2002 Jt__lly 3122001 July 31,2002 July 31, 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the period . (36 475) ~ (81,213) (79,267) (120,254)
Changes in non-cash workmg capital items: - T o
Decrease in receivables | , i 509 o (2,540) 1,559 (2,288)
Increase in prepaid expérises e 17714 e - : - (744)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities 53,580 62,518 (61,200) 71,245 o
Increase (decrease) in due to related party - 2,306 ) 10,440 (14,120 22,940 T
Increase (decrease) in loan payable N 15,000y = ._f"j"(l0,000) (15 000) (10,000) < ¥ S
Increase (decrease) in drilling’ obhgaﬁon (27.063) . (16.666) _ 61,932 (16.666) 7O L
RS NN T T PACL N o
“r 500369 " (37.461) 106,096) (557267y:" - i
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES s
Capital stock issued " e - 50,000 131,500 50,000
Lo oI [N -
. L) e T - Ll ,
Net cash provided by ﬁnancmg_écﬂ_swues iy - 50,000 131,500 50.000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVES’I'ING ACTIVI',I'IES Lo e
Increase (decrease) in capital assets #e312) 0 e - +62.312) -
Net cash provided by investing z';cpymes _ ($2,3 12) . - (2.312) -
R N N T UL
Change in cash position durix\xgpe‘tjﬂq __ (22681 12,539 23.092 (5767
LRSRIATAE B _\7 VRN J C T T ,‘ B 5
Cash position, beginning of [‘)El"lpfl',é_ g, 13139:05 - 2528 - ‘l6r12§2 - %9.834
Cash position, end of period e 39,224 15,067 39.2;4 15,067
RETA Ry R v 0 NN T i RS
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest expense 2,178 5972 4,425 8,487

Supplemental disclosure for non-cash operating, financing and investing activities — Nil

The accompanying nbtés are an itegral Faft of these donsolidated financial statements.

T Gt Ged o



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002

1. NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company's operations include the acquisition, exploration and development of and the production from oil and
gas properties in Alberta, Canada and the United States. The Company is considered to be in a developmert stage.

These finiancial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles with the

.. assumpticn that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
busiress rather than through a process of forced liquidation. As the Company has a serious working capital
deficiency, its ability to continue as a going concern. is dependent on obtammg continued financial support,
oompletmg pubtic equity ﬁnancmg or genexanng proﬁtable production in the future.

2002 2001

Deficit T T $(8.860,918)  $(8,660,362)
Working: capital (deficiency) (272,964) (156,914)
AN s I L
2.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ** « ', ¢ il b o o
R Lo T ' T K : PN o """w:;ij ooy A ;
Bams ofconsohdatnon B TR R AT e

These consohdated ﬁnancml statements mclude the aooounts of the Company ard 1ts wholly-owned subsndlanes
Greypower Resources Ltd. ("Greypower®), a company incorporated in the province of Alberta, and Curlew
Resource Corporation, a Nevada corporation. All significant mter-company balances and tlansacuons have been
eliminated. TR

Use of estimate ‘-'-"_' ‘ T T I AT N R

The preparation of ﬁnarcxal statemems imn conformn&y with Camdx:m gmeraﬂy 'accepted aocounimg prmcxples
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount cf assets and liabilities and
disclosure: of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses dusing’the year. - Actual resuits could differ from me:,e gstimates: - gy )

Capital assets and amortization

Capital assets arereoordedatcostandamomzed over thelr mumated usefui llfe usmg the declmmg balance method
a atrat&soﬁﬂ oandBO%perazmum _ " cpe B

‘' Resource properties and equipment - T P TR T O S A

Mineral properties L T A P N R PR

The Conipary records its interests in mineral-properties- and areas of geological interest at cost.i Al direct and
indirect costs relating to the acquisition. of these interests are:capiialized on' the basis of speeific. claim-blocks or
areas of geological interest until the properties to which they relate are placed into produciion, sold or management
has deterrnined there to be an impairment. These costs will be amortized on the basis of units produced in relation
to the proven reserves available on the related property following commencement of production. Mineral properties



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. o T
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - .
July 31, 2002 L
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd.’ ) ~ ' < . 07 oo iy
Resourcepropertles(contd) ST i e e g ek
T : ‘ ;’!'3')‘. AL T sty R P Tt I YU AT SR U R S I

whrch are sold before that property reaches the’ productlon stage will have all i revenues from the sale of the property
o credrted agamst the oost of the property Propettles wluch have teached the productton stage wﬂl have a gam or loss
"+ dlculated based on thé pbrtlop of thar property sold 3 e

- The recorded cost of mineral exploration interests is. based on cash pald, the assngned value of share consxderauons
~and exploration and development costs incurred. The recorded amount may not reflect recoverable value as this will
.. be dependent on the. development program, the nature of the mineral deposit, commodity prices, adequate funding
_ and the ability of the Company to bring its projects into production.

Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment T T e s

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for petroleum and natural gas properties whereby all costs
relating to the exploration for and development of petroleum and natural gas reserves:are capitalized in cost centres
on a couniry-by-country basis. Costs capitalized include land acquisition costs, geological and geophysical
expenditures, lease rentals on undeveloped properties and costs of drilling both productive and non-productive
wells. Proceeds from the disposal of petroleum and natural gas properties are applied against capitalized costs,
unless such a drsposal would alter the rate of depletion by 20% or more, in which case a gam or loss is reoogmzed in
. income. Tl . ‘

Bag A o il by EEIE B S s ©oan

O L

gt .
PR N PR AP b PE

Depletion and amornzatton

Total capitalized costs plus a provision for future development costs, are depleted and amortized, on a country-by-
country cost centre basis, using the unit-of-production method based upon estimated gross proved reserves as
determined by independent and Company engineers with gas (oil) converted to oil (gas) on a relative energy
equivalent basis. . Costs of nnproved propernes excluded from thej depletlon calculatron are ¢valuated. penodlmlly
- for uupamment BRI RIS B R TSI IO a' vab AT DR v b IR
sS4 s J’.n EC Dok : .

Other eqmpment is amortized on. mé' declmmg balance bas1s at a; rate of 20% per annurn

Ceiling test
eddorirdnnk ady wooen T T R oAy iy "

In applymg the full cost method, the Company w1ll perform a cetlmg test m the future which restnc,ts the caprtahzed
costs including a provision for future development costs less accumulated depletion and amortization, deferred
future income taxes and accumulated provision for future removal and site restoration costs from exceeding an
amount equal to the estimated undiscounted future net revenues from proved reserves based-on year end prices and
costs, and after deducting estimated future removal and site restoration costs, general and administrative expenses,
financing costs and income taxes, plus the lower of cost or fair market value of unproved properties.

Capitalized costs to acquire significant proved reserves are. excluded from the ceiling test for a period of 24 months
- followingi'acquisition;.provided any{excess.of costs over future net revenues is not:considered tc represent a
: permanertt unparrment of the ultimate reooverable amounL\ o

P - .
TNl BIINT L L e D AT

L e A T ER TR A R S



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd.....)

Resource properties (cont'd....)

Future removal and site restoration

' Estimated future removal and site restoration costs are prdwded for on the umt-of;g;rbductlonbmethéd These costs
are based on year end engineering estimates of the anticipated costs of site resteration in accordance with current
leglslatlonu and mdusiry practices. The annual charge is recorded as additional depie‘uon and amortization.

. ‘:E,, |

Joint venture accounting

PO

Substantiaily all of the Company's exploration and ,preduction activities are conducted jointly with others and
accordingly these accounts reflect only the Company's proportionate interest in these activities.

. Long-term investments T

LR T N T S M PN ' RN
The Company records investments in which it does not have significant influence af cost and are adjusted to net
realizable value if there is a decline in value that is other than teraporary. ; o

- Q-
‘‘‘‘‘‘

Foreign exchange

- Transactiop amounts denominated in forczgn currencies. are, translated into their Canadian dollar equivalents at

* exchange rates prevailinig at the traiisaction date. Canymg vahies of inonetary assets and liabilities are adjusted at

- each balance sheet date to reflect exchange rates prevailing at that date. Gains and losses arising from restatement
of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at cach year end are incivded in earnings.

i

. Stock-based compensation plan. ... i . A LoTcio oo

The Company grants stock options in accordance with the policies of the Canadiat"Veiture Exchange as described
. in Note 7. No compensation expense is recognized for this plan when stock options are granted or extended. Any
consideration received on exercise of stock options is credited to capital stock.

Future income taxes ‘ T S

Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method. Under the asset and; liability method, future
- -.tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax comsequences attributable. 1o differences between the
“financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective; tax bases... Future tax
assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted or substantively enacted tax.mates expected to apply when the
asset is realized or the liability settled. The effect on future tax assets and hab_!.mes of a-change in {ax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
docs not consider it more likely than not that future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance
against the excess. ,



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. L
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
July 31, 2002

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd...) ' "' "0 7w 0 i cidais
Earnings (loss) per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar
instruments. Under this method the dilutive effect on earings per sharé is Tecognized ‘on'the use of ‘thé' proceeds
vthat could be obtained Jupon e: exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the proceeds
“would bé used to. purchase comrhon shares at the average ‘market’ price durmg the penod For loss per‘share the
" drlutlve effect has not oee‘h computed as rt prqved to be antr-drlunve Pt

L RS Tt .
Earning per share is calculated using the welghted-average number of shares outsta dmg during the year.

PP P

Comparative figures

Certarn comparanve ﬁgur‘e§ have been' recla§51ﬂed td cbn'form Wlth the current year s presentanom

LA IR I 3 1‘11 ,\

3. LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

The Company owns 1,250,000 common shares of Coral Sea Petroleum Ltd. a public compcmyhsted on the
. Canadlan Venture Exchange Dunng 2000 the Company wrote-down the mvestment to a nommal value i

4, CAPITAL ASSETS AL TR R PRSI ‘ .
2002 2001
T . Accumulated Net ‘ Accumulated Net
R T o Amortxzatxoh’ ' ‘Book'Valug: *! "% Cost  Amortization - Book Value
PR L S YT R a8 ‘.y 1 Ths o R RIS e R
Computer st el b et iu':' PR T T T R g
equipment < ig i 37478+ $‘ g 33 710 $ ';5*,540 8 . 36,548 .8 32,327 § . 4221
Office equipment 50,197 42.144 8.053 50,197 40,130 10,067

3 87,675 3§ 75854 § 13,593 8§ 86,745 § 72,457 § . 14,288

s, RESOURCEPROEERTIES AND EQUIPMENT ::. sl e s
ST TR S8 2R D R A AR O A5 Y )
| 2002 2001
Buckhorn Gold Project $ i e Y 1
Forum Prospect o | 1 1
" Bacon IslandP‘rosﬁeCt P ek i A R SN N T T 1
o ""I‘urnerValleyOﬂProject"?’ ) 3,29'5,977:"..‘.
EKHO Projsct:” -3z - IT7380
" Cainip Coloradé Prospect- -~~~ LU et
Greyp(;wer 011 & Gas Propeny S
e AREIHE ol : e it ey L I e S S R PR booee s
T3 . & IERE TR I SRR BRI PR 4 075 716 3,967,913
Less: accumulated depletion'and amortization (1,381 SJ (1.381,555)

$ 2,692,161 § 2,586,356




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002
5. RESOURCE PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (contd.....)
Buckhom Gold Prospect - Okanogan County, Washington 77727

The Company held a 5% net smelter royalty, with an advance royalty payment cf U.S. $3.750 per annum. During
the past year, the royalty payment was discontinued and the property was abandoned

Ferum Prospect - Los Angeles County, California

The Company currently holds a 5.5% interest in certain petroleum and natural gas rights. The Company previously
abandoned the initial well and wrote down the rights to a nominal amount. During 2000, the Company sold a 2%
interest in the prospect to settle outstanding debt in the amount of $50,000.

Turner Vaiiey Oil Project - Calgary, Alberta
The Company holds various intercsts in certain petroleum and natural gas leases. .- -
EXKHO Project, California, USA

B 1999 the Company éntéred into a Parucxpatlon Agmement and a Joint Operatmg Agmement with m-Valley Oil

" and Gas ("TVOG") concerning TVOG's EKHO [Project Iocated in the San Joaquiri * Vulﬁy, Kern' (,oumy, California,
USA. Pursuait to the Participation Agreement, TVOG has‘a 12.5% carried iiterest i) pay-out which then converts
to a 25% working interest. The Company hoids a 4. 38% working ‘interest in ¢’ broject: The Company must
participatc in the first three wells in order to eam the ongoing right to participate on a heads up basis in other wells
drilled within the property. TVOG will be the operator and w111 conduct all dnﬁmv and producuon operatlons on
the EKHO PrOJea leases held by TVOG.

Camp Colorado Prospect, Coleman Coumy, Texas 2727
| The Company holds a 5% wokag interest in the exploranon and development of certain oil and gas leases and
including two producing gas wells. During the cusrent year, management-decided (o sell its interest in the prospect
. and al costs were written-off to operations. ‘
6. LOANPAYABLE . .0 cof S A e R B T Rr e TS TR

* The loan was paid in fll in the irst period.

7. . . DUE TO RELATED PARTY

Amounts due to’ related party ‘bear interest at”the Bank of Nova Scotia prime rate plus 2% per anoum, with no
specific terms of repavment and are unsecured.

PR
ORIy



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. o T e Bl R
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8. CAPITAL STOCK

Miliorized | e e )
IOOOOOOOOconunonsharesmthoutparvalue . T e e

Issued ' : . ,
A A 14 B S S SIS TR IR O

. e LY A aRn ety IRUET S N T TIIR ATa S IR
ot Asatuly31,2002. 0. ... e e 3359956 '$ 11,072,753
o . . A B . 2 e T
e P T PR B U R b B PRSP At

Stock options s
<. FR A ARTNC S A P A S S

.-The Company follawg tjle policies, of the, CDNX under. whlch 1t is. authorized to grant options to executive officers

and drrectors, emplayegs, . and’ consultants enablmg them to' acqurre up to 10% of the 1ssued and outstanding

..., common stock of, thetppmgany The exercrse price: -of mch opgxon equals the market | pnoe of the Company s stock
as mlculated on. thqﬂate of grant. The opuons can be granted for amax1mum term of 3 years

et ot e ERILS ;'J‘iikl (R s u‘_i'ﬁ'fﬁ‘. + :».‘-"*5’€; : O
: 5 e [ ¢
faes ,;ur! ARt e 2

The followrné incentive stock optrons to acqurre common shares were outstapdmg at July 31 2002

Number e
of Shares
WA Dad TS IR W SO A P e

aarinet v iler of 02,450,000 s

Expuy Date

September 22,2002

R PN Y ik

Stock option transactions for the respective years and the number of share options outstanding are summarized as

follows:
Lateoyircd g A R

Weighted
Average

Number

ofSl_lares’ _

' Exercise
Price

Balance, July, 2002

2,450,000

$ 0.20

Number of options currently exercisable

2,450,000

$ 0.20
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8. CAPITALL STOCK (cont’d....)

Warrants

The following warrants to acquire common shares were outstanding at July 31, 2002:

Number Exercise - : : :
of Shares Price Expiry Date
1,000,000 0.10 December 21,2002 .

500,000 0.10 June 8,2003

315,000 0.10 April 10,2003
1,000,000 0.10 April 11, 2003

9. SUPPLEN[ENTAL DISCLOSURE FOR NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

LT, }
Slgmﬁcant non-cash lransactmns for the period ended July 31, 2002; NIL
Significant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31, 2002: NiL Rl
- : 5 Y i § x




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
July 31, 2002

10.

INCOME TAXES

As described in Note 2, the Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method in accordance with the
recently Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants recommendations on "Accounting for Income Taxes".

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant components of future tax assets are as follows:

2002 2001

Future income tax assets’ SR :
Non-capital loss carry forwards $ 693599 § 739,949
Resource properties G : . ) 538,672 634,632
Capital assets a 34,311 33,797
Investments . 111,500 115,000

TR LL 7, 1,378,082 1,519,878
Future income tax liabilities:

Resource properties due to flow-through shares - (13.680)
: B B R B 7 - KaRIE N AU NI SRR o L,375,082. 0 1,506,498
Less: Valuation allowance . _(1,378.082) _ (1,506,498)

$ - $ -

—

As at April 30, 2002, the Company had available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of
approximately $1,557,000. These losses if unutilized expire from 2002 to 2009.

The potential income tax benefit of these losses and tax pool balances have been offsct by a valuation allowance.

The income tax provision attributable to losses from operations differs from the amounts computed by applying the
statutory tax rate to the loss before income taxes as a result of the provision of a valuation allowance on future tax
assets.

A reconciliation of current income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes are as follows:

2002 2001
Loss before taxes $ (241544) $ (358,574)
Income taxes at statutory rates of 44.6% (20001 44.6%) $ (107,729) $ (159,924)
Non deductible expenses and adjustment for income tax 15,232 81,124
Unrecognized benefit of net operating losses carried forward 92.497 78.800
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12.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company entered into the following transactions with related parties:
a) Paid or accrued management fees of $30,000 (2001 - $30,000) to a company:controlled by a director.
b) Paid or accrued wages of 12,000 (2001 - 12,000) to the secreta:y of the Company.

¢) Paid or accrued interest expense of $ 4,425 (2001 - Nil)to a company controlled by a director for Joans.

: included in accounts payabie and accrued habmtles at july 31, ).002 is $ 7,510 (zdbl $ll 810; due to the secre\ary

of the Cumpany

',...

These uaumchons were in the normal course of operanons and were measmed at the exchange value wluch
represented the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS B T L O IR PO

The Company’s financial instruments consist of, cash, receivables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, loan
payable and amounis due to a related party It is ‘Ianagement’s opinion that theCompany is -not exposed to
significant interest, cufrency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. i The fair value of these financial
instruments: approxirate their carrying values, unless otherwise nroted. The fair value uf the-amounts due to relaied

parties are rot detemnmbleasmﬂy have no. repaym*nt terms. - . Lot ol e -
- LR} PR yorrTag .
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: = "+ 5

Management Discussion
Period ended July 31, 2002

Curlew Lake Resources Inc. is an independent oil and gas exploration, development and production
company with operations in the western sedimentary basins of Canada and the United States.
Management has undertaken to maximize shareholders’ value through a combination of parti‘cipation in
low-risk development and acqu1smon of 011 and gas propertles and well as pamcxpatnon m hlgh-nsk
high potential,‘exploration pro;ects R SR

Turner Valley Oll and Gas Pro;ect Alberta - | o
In the main target area, refgrred -to.as Turner Valley North, work to date, has led to a, geolog1ca1
mterpretatnon md1catmg a long (37km/23 mile) deep (+/-10, 000 Feet) anticlinal structure that generally
underlles and is ad]acent to the current/hlstoncal Tumer Valley ﬁeld and assocnated overthrust fault
blocks Al i, b ‘..{\v,,t N !, fo AP ..l' LN ., PR o e SRS . A S

L T ’ E A B R e A L A 1 I T S S PO E T S TS TR
Five wells have been successfully drilled on Company interest lands in this area, three have been
successfully tested, and a fourth is in the final production clean-up phase. Three of the five wells have
been placed on production and the others are expected to produce before 'year end.”A sixth well will be
deepened into a proven zone and readied for production this year as well.

The ﬁrsf successful well )(fgpl,led by our gr,oup m the southem pomon of our Turner Valley land holdings
discovered a, deep Devonian gas resemvoir.. A report dated July 12, 1999, by Farries Engineering (1997)
Ltd. of Calgary, Albertasprovided‘a Reserve and Economic Evaluation.of the Hartell Wabamum
Crossfield D-1 Pool, which includes our discovery well at 4-13-19-2 W5M and the proposed deepening
of the 11-12-19-2 W5M well. Total Proven and Probable Reserves net to Curlew Lake’s interest are
reported as 4,536.5 million Cubic Feet (MMCF) of raw gas; 2,948.7 MMCEF sales gas; 65.3 thousand
Barrels (MBLLS) of condensate; and 40.8 thousand long tons (MLT) of sulphur. This pool is in a deep
Devonian reservoir on the southern portion of our Turner Valley land holdings. On March 31, 2001 the
Company and its partners entered into an agreement with Fortune Energy Inc. whereby Fortune will
deepen and complete, at its sole cost of in excess of $2.5 million, the Stampede et al HZ Hartell 11-12-
19-2 W5M well, and tie in both the 4-13 and the 11-12 gas wells for production. Prior to the earn-in by
Fortune, Curlew Lake and partners will first recoup approximately $3.8 million (Curlew Lake share is
10% or $380,000) related to the original drilling and completion of the 4-13 well. Fortune will earn
50% of Curlew Lake’s interest in these two wells and associated lands and become the operator of the
Turner Valley South gas pool lands. A number of factors have delayed the project, however we have
been assured the two wells will commence production this year at no further cost to Curlew Lake.

On lands farmed out to Imperial Qil in the north central portion of the Turner Valley lands, the 2-21-21-
3 W5M and the 10-16-21-3 W5M wells have now been placed on production. Both wells have been
connected to a new.23 km pipeline built by Impact Energy Inc., which delivers the gas and associated
liquids (oil) to the Quirk Creek gas plant owned by Imperial Oil several miles west of the wells. Actual
production capability of these wells is still uncertain, as gas production has been restricted to reduce the
increasing production of oil, which has caused pipeline and gas plant problems. We are confident all
these problems will be solved soon, and that production will be increased. Both wells have been
completed as Mississippian Turner Valley gas wells. This Mississippian structure is at a depth of
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approximately 10,000 feet. The Company holds a royalty inierest unvil payout and thea 1.312% to
2.188% (depending on whether the wells are classified as gas or oil wells) after payout working interest.
This wiil pmvzde the Company with income from another two wells at no further cost.

On June 27, 2001 the Cumpam conﬂuded a sale and farmout agreement of £its interest in a section (640
acres) of P&N(r rights in: the northem portion of its Turner Valley land heldings. The agreement, with
Impact Energy Inc., covers land immediately adjacent to Impact’s Whiskey Creek gas discovery wall,
which is now producing {(sze news release by Impact Erergy dated November 23, 2001). Under the
terms of the agreement, Curlew Lake soid a working interest of 1.09375% for $56,000.00 phis 17,560
cemmon voting shares of Impact. Impact has also farmed in to an additionai 49.8% working interest in
this lease, of which Curlew Lake’s pre farmout interest was 3.2813%. After cost recovery by Impact of
the cost of drilling and completing a well on the lease, .8521% of the farmed out interest will revert back
to Curlew Lake. Curlew Lake also retained a 1.575% direct working interest in the lease: . This.interest
is the subject of an agreement dated November 1, 2001, whereby Curlew Lake will be carried for 100%
ofits 1.575% share: of the costs of drilling and completing the well, and receives 15% before payout and
50% after payout on the interest. - Subsequent: to the drilling and. corapletion -of this development well,
Curlew Lake will hold 2 royalty and carried interest of 15% of its original interest before payout and a
working interest of 1.6406% after payout. The well, the Impact et al Calgary- 6-8-22-3 W5M, reached
total depth of 2405 metres on May 4, 2002. The well has now been successfully completed and is
expected to commence production prior to year.end. .The well showed over 130 ft of net pay on electric
logs and was tested at a daily rate of 4.0 mmcf of natural gas and 30 bbls/mmcf of 56 API condensate,
which was the maximum capacity of the on site incinerator tester.. One of the.ozriners inthe well, based
on in-house engineering analysis, estimated a potentia! production r3e;of 15, mmcf/day plus
approxnmately 50 bbls/mmcf condensate and natural gas l1qu1d‘; PR R P

) o8

The Qtampede Turner Valhey 2- 34-20 ? WSM well commenced drllimg cn t‘~ u-.«»"t 21 and reached total

depth on November 9, 2000. This well is located about 3 miles south of the w-l 6 well no:ted above, and

was drilled to test the Regional Turner Valley formation. The well was logg?€ and cased' to the top of
the Regional Turner Valley formation in preparation for an open hole compigton. The operator reports

31m (100 feet) of net reserveir of good, quality and definitely oil bearing. Thawell has besr completed

for production with tubing and welthead. .installed. . Production flow .(i<ing v7ias delayed by
environmental concerns for most of the past year; however final testing and *"8ucti- on. commenced on

April 5, 2002 afier final approval to resume the program and build 2 short pipne > was received from.
the EUB in Alberta. . The pipeline has.now been constructed and the well is cu%n’ :fy on, final clean up.
production testmg ‘The flow rate of the well wﬂl be 'eporred when reliable numtf iS are avaﬂable

E

Npgotiatmns are ongomg by the ompa.ﬁ' and Sits: paxtners m uell and/or faﬁn aut cher lands in the
Turner Valley, in order to speed up developmenf ‘work in the area and reduce funding requirements until
sufficient cash flow is established to fund development internally. The Compaay holds interests ranging
from 1.25% to 10%, with an average of about 5%, in approximately 25,000.acres in the Turner Valiey
area. - . foeoe T : e R Ly B S T L IR - )
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'Ekho OII Pro;ect, Safn Joaqum Valley, Cahfornla L Ty
e sl date, 0 A ey et
The Company sxgned a Letter'of Intent mthf Trx-Valley Oll and Gas (“TVOG”) in July 1999 followed
by a formal participation Agreement and Joint Operating Agreement on August 24, 1999. The
agreement “provided for Curlew:Lake’s' participation .in-the Ekho Project by ;funding .5% of the
éstimated'U:S.$9,500,000:80st of reimbursing TVOG for land-and data costs and the drilling of a test
well 019,000 feet in the’ cénter of the-south San:Joaquin ‘Valley. near'Bakersfield, California, The
Company must pamcnpate tp -4 total ‘of threeiwells to fully: earn into-the project.:: TVOG retains a :
12.5% carried interest to‘payout, which converts to ar25% working interest: after ‘payout. onithe first- :
three "wells: > The: Company’s share of costs will be:5% before’ payout and:3:75% after.payout; and its
share -‘of'> workmg interest revenue ‘will-be +4.375%: before:payout and. 3.75% -after:payout: : The i:
Canddign Vennire Exchaﬂgebawepted féf ﬁl?ng’ the Letter of Intent agreement on this project by 'letterf !
OfJUIYBO 1999 g2 "3‘ TLIESDT e DG RN g Soshiven el b we Y LSl wee
) A RFON Gl adg e, ;2" 20N .i PN S ' ‘ PR Te SOOI N R Tt:-"}-f . g
Located ‘40 - mlleé north&est of Bakersﬁeld f Callforma, thecEkho: No 1 was: themﬁrst of ‘threei wells
scheduled to fest @ largef'étructurallyz contfolled stratigraphic trap identified. geologically-and- confirmed
by'seismic data:“The targétiformation:is the Temblor sandstones; a thick package of dedle and Lower
Miocene horizors m’wh?ch‘pmvxous dnlhng identified- hydrocarbon prone sections. ¢ ¢ i g
dot ardan Ly dHaloeonnr cure it aadd ood s L SRR PG B v‘{ TSR
Drilling of the/Ekho No03 twell begarni'on February 7, 00 and on' May 7 *2000 thewell-had reached
total depth’ of 19,085 febefunider budget and ahead of schedule. Logging and-interpretation-of the well
wasic'om'p’leted-ininiidEWy%.ﬁd’ as-atesult of the analysis of alt core and log data a decision was made to
proéeed with ¢ompletion ¥nd production testing>'The drilling indicated that: the primary target, the
Vedder Sand, has a gross sand thickness of-440 feet. The:Phacoides, a secondary target, has a gross sand
thickness of 160 feet over two intervals. As originally projected, other horizons with indications of
hydrocarbons inclulde thédGfcése and Antelope/MacDonald intefvals. Based on log mterpretatlon there 1s
potenttal fOr hydro¢arb6asiin all the sands ti-d . cwhoio s v
gl g egEs hus baguol W o st it T b L
Casmg was rfnﬁntb' theétbp'of: the Vedder Sands. at:18| 015 feet;: and the'Vedder and Phac01des section
was then openhiolé ‘prodiﬁétibn tested ‘from the topof the Vedder'to:T'D. at 19,085 feet. - Flow testing,
completed by Juriée 27“2@00\'produced lugh quality ‘'oil with an API of 48.7 degrees. ‘Associated natural
gas hdsa rief BTU corted of 1,460-with o water; H2S»CO2 or nitrogen! Subsequent wireline: work
revealed the' presence oi’J;SMggmg in thempen hole sectioni: As aiconsequence it was.determined that the
open hole ‘completion: -HEd ot résulted in‘a reliable flow test.- The' operator recommended 2 program to
clean out thé hole*and #istall‘a liner to obtaifi an dcourateitest-of the well. The Company’s proportionate
share of the additional work program was U.S. $51,445. The clean out and liner installation program
was essentially’ conipretéd by’ Aalgust 17772000, :*The' opesavor;ran.a‘ slotted liner through-the Vedder.
zong; from 18,015 feet!ts 18,440 feet; which in TVOG’s 6pinion represents 90% of the poteritial of the
open hole: ’Subsequerit flow. testing indicated insufficient flow rates: It was the.opinion of the ‘operator
and partneks that the' Veédderinterval Justxﬁ'ed a hydrauli¢ fracturing program.” Of the original-budget for
additional testing funded by partners in the amount of $1,028,900, some $653,900 remained available as
of August 19, 2000.
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It was decided to proceed with a three-stage frac program, a data frac, a test frac and a finai frac, if
justified by the results of the iest frac. The data frac was completed by September 23 and did not
indicate a clear cut fracturing. An encouraging note at this point was the unyusually rapid pressure buud
up after shut in on September 28, 2000. The operator reported that on December 31, 2000 U S. %2382

was still on hand, and would be held pendmg possible future abandonment costs.

Petrographic studies and rN"pff\eal production testing completed in 2001 have confirmed that a further
hydraulic. fracturing program is indicated. The well is currently open in preparation for a frac program,
“after being shut in with 2 wellhead pressure of approximately 10,000 psi. Curlew Lake has indicated its
intent to participate in further t‘—‘stmg programs on this well. A number. of other pamelpants in the well
have dropped out of the play and will be replaced by the operator pricr to:commencing:the new work
programs. TVOG have recently announced that a frac program will commence in 2002. 2

Although drilling of the Ekho No 1 well was accomplished ahead of schedule and under budget, the
completion-and testing programs have put the project over budget. ‘The Company will have tc raise
additional funds o maintain its 5% interest in the play. It is the opinion of management that this well
and the overall project has exceptlonal risk/reward aspects, and the Company will make ev efy ef“or* to
maintain its interest. t G S o

Other Progects | o SURER L
The Company retains a 5 5% workmg interest in the Forum Prospect ins the City of Inglewcod
California. The operator has advised that they wil! re-acuvate the project folicwing the establishment of
sufficient corporate: cash flow. ‘ o

The Company holds a 5% working i‘nterést in {he 2‘500:-W"aefre Camp Colorad®shailovs gr;{sf npro spect in
Coleman County, Texas. Two successfui gas' weils have been drilled and placed on productvon to date
provmg the prospect has multl-zone productlon potentlal » LT

S ‘..’." S T e )) !. T ‘\J (\‘ ' VT
AR ey v :

Material Expenditures and Financ:al--- Sl el I

During the penod ended July 31, 2002 the Company. recorded a loss of $36,475, cr‘mpared to.a loss of
$81,213-at July 31, 2001. General and Administrative expenses- were' $37;576:in,2602 compared to
$39,660 in 2001. An decrease in Resource Propertles and Equxpment of $61, 932 was prnmarlly due to‘
credits related to the Turner Valley Pro_]ect Fefl 2L A I

el s B T P A e e o e e

A Company controlled by the President receives or accrues $5,000 per monih for ee}viees, i'n'clu‘ding
performance of corporate business, arranging financing for company activities and investor relations.
Loans to the Company from a company controlied by the President totaled $220,956 at the end of the
period.
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CURLEW LAKE RESCURCES INC.
FORM 51-901F — QUARTERLY AND YEAR END REPORT
July 31, 2002 ‘

SCHEDULE A: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

See attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the pericd exnded July 31, 2002.

SCHEDULE B: SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1.

2.

5.

See attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July 31, 2002.

See Note 8 1o the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July 31,
2002.

a) No secuntxes ‘were issued durmg the perlod ended July 31, 2002
b) No optlc’ns were granted during the period ended July 31, 2002

a) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated ﬁnancnal statements for the penod ended July
31, 2002. G UL el

b) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the penod ended July
31, 2002. o

c) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002.

~
-

d) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the penod ended July
31, 2002.

List of directors: R.B. Pmcombe
R Michael G. ' Walker
Cameron G: Troyer

Eric N Ascroﬁ

v



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Prepared by Management)

ASSETS July 31 January 31

Current

Cash e R304SR 16,13 T

Receivable 930 2,489
1 “40’,15“1_ A LR VA R 18,’621'

Copten b NSRRI S AT e e e S s etk gt R

Long-term investment (Note‘fi)" T e S C A |

Capital assets (Note 4) _ 13, 593 11,281

o ¢ e §
P T B P Sy
2ol Lol il "‘ LYy

Resource properties and equipment (Note 5) 26006l T gka0es
SR e s des 9090 T 9983996

N . . R .
[ O PR TP PRI i
o n et it (AT R

oo o Bl Loin e

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current, et e
Aocountspayableandaocme&'habmtles R & 0 U ¢ 374,318
Loan payable (Note 6) - 15,000

Siemerooen ot 6 s 313,118, < L 389318

PRI
[AAREEBRTITHE RURFERECR I 0 YOS S AL N O T 5 R i, T

Due to a related party (Note 7) 220,956 235,076

N

i« 70,7, TE VR 624,394
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock (Note 8) 11,072,753 , 10,941,253
Deficit _L 860,913) (8.781.651)

" 2 211 83‘ ¢ 2.159.602

_I——l—

2745909 2,783,996

Nature and continuance of operations (Note 1)

On behalf of the Board:

“ROBERT B. PINCOMBE” Director “ERIC N. ASCROFT” Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

/



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT

5647

(Prepared by Management)
3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months
Endec Ended Ended Ended
July 31,2002 " July 31,2001 Juiy 31,2002 July 31, 2061
INCOME — .
Oil and gas 1,495 2,800 2,480 5,436
Royalty income - 5,647 -
1,495 8,447 2,480 11,083
EXPENSES - . o o
Bark and interest charges 2,229 . . 8,625 S 51N T 8770
Investor relations -, - - rs 0 3,765 o . - s
Management fees 15,000 " 15,000 30,000 30,000
Office and miscellimecus. 3,258 4,010 . 25623 8,289
Foreign exchange - 293 . 293
Printing . 2,367 © . 2367
Production ¢ - — - - T
Professional fees " 538 716,641 3,030 16,641
Regulatory and transfer fees 3,263 . 20,966 7,384 ns 22,107
Rent 3,410 3,183 6380 15597
Telephone 2,070 3,565 3,887 - ... 5560
Travel and promotion 2,202 5,131 2712 7 5613
Wages — Secretarizl 6,000 6,114 12,000 i2.314
| 37,970 89,660 81747 i3i3sy
Loss for the period 36,475 eL213) Cvzeny (120958
Deficit, beginning of period  _ (8.824.443) © (8579.149) ' (8.781,651) ~__ (8.540.108)
Deficit, end of period (8,860,918) (8660362) ~__ (8.860.918) " (8.660362)

RPRER PRI

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Prepared by Management)
3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
July 31 2002 July 31,2001 July 31,2662 July 31, 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the period , ... (36475) (81,213) (79,267) (120,254)
Changes in non-cash working eapital-items:-- =
Decrease in receivables, o 509 _(2,540) 1,559 (2,288)
Increase in prepaid expenses LS L774 ; - - (744)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities 53,580 62,518 (61,200) 71,245
Increase (decrease) in due to related party L, 2,306 ‘ 10,440 (14,120) 22,940
Increase (decrease) in loan payable .*(15,000) * (10,000) “ (15,000) (10,000 it
Increase (decrease) in drilling’ obligation ___(27.063) - (16 666) 61,932 (16.666) <
) (20369) - (37461) (106,096) (55.367)+ v 5 o
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capualstocklssued e - - 50,000 131,500 50,000
Net cash provided by financing activities ~ © - | 50000 131.500 50.000 A
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES !
Increase (decrease) in capital asse;s T (2,312) - (2,3 12) -
S ” ru::_: .
Net cash provided by mv&ctmg acpv;txes (2,312) - 12,3 12) -
. AN
Change in cash position during, pe'm}d __(22,681) 12,539 23 092 (5.767)
Cash position, beginning of ?C(l:l L. 61,905 {f2.5{2‘8 . 16 132 20834
ition, end of period ____ 30220 15067 3924 15067
Cash paid during the period for: .
Interest expense 2,178 5,972 4,425 8,487

Suppiemental disclosure for non-cash operating, financing and investing activities — Nil

The accompanying nuiés are‘afi intepral pirt of these consolidated financial statements.

N
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CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. ‘
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2602

1. NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company's operations include the acquisition, exploration and development of and the production from oil and
gas properties in Alberta, Canada and the United States. The Company is considered to be in a developmert stage.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles with the
assumption that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the norma!l course of
busivess rather thap through a process of forced liquidation. As the Company has a serious working capital
deficiency, its ability to continue as a going concern is dependem on obtaining continueri financial support,
completing pubhc equlty fmancmg or generatmg proﬁtable production in the future.

2002, 2001

Deficit ' ‘ o ' $(8.860,918) $(8,660,362)
Working capital (deficiency) (272,964) (156,914)

AR

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -+ ' ™

Bamsof(onsoﬁndaﬂon ' PR L R o

These consolidated financial statements mclude the acoounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsndlanes
Greypower Resources Ltd. ("Greypower"), a' company incorporated in the province of Alberta, and Curlew
Resource Corporation, a Nevada corporation. All significant inter-company balamces and transactions have been

eliminated.

Useofesthmate o B A R R Y

The preparation of c1al statenients ‘in oonfsrmty wmh Canadlan generraily »accepted} accounting. prmc1ples
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosurc of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the repor&ed amount of
revenues and expenses during the year.  Actual results could differ from these estimatess .- - « .

Capital assets and amortizaticn

Capital assets arerecordedaioostandamomzwd over their &shmated useful hfe usmg f:he dechnmg balanoe method
h alrat%oiz oand30%peramum ':‘,“'"‘ * et T _ CRRTR

(ERVI R i ' ey .y T

Resource propértics and equipment -

A

Mineral properties o T e Lt Lo FE e N

The Company records its interests in mineral properties and -arcas of geological interest ‘atvcost, Al direct and
indirect costs relating to the acquisition -of these interests are capitalized on the basis of. specific: dlaizii blocks or
areas of geological interest until the properties to which they relate are placed infe preduction, :50ld of inanagement
has determnined there to be an impairment.  These costs will be amortized on the basis of units produced in relation
to the proven reserves available on the related property following commencement of production. Mineral properties




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. ST N

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS =’ = /' @7 7 Uil o i Sl oy
July 31, 2002 e
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd...;) =~ i -l 7 0 lwd

T P P A S e SRR S S A I

LT

Resourcepopertes(cdntd) I B R e

IREA™

" Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment "

: "’:;,,4:‘it‘v: j‘:":v__ S ,j, \.*5;';:*;;.,' Ty ey e S RN 11'75‘,‘: : EERPTTY
whlch are sold before thét property reaches the producuon stage’ wxll haveé all reveiites from the Qﬂe ‘of the property

cx‘edltede'&gamst the cost’ of the property. ‘Propertics whlch have reached the *ptoducuon stage w111 have & gam or loss
ciildted béised on the' porl:lon of that pr0perty sold vy e

AN :;'1';‘;:-.?‘,13; o oetieaut PR
-.The:recorded cost of mineral- exploratlon interests is.based on cash pald, the assngned value of share oonsnderauons
and exploration and development costs incurred. The recorded amount may not reflect recoverable value as this will
_be dependent on the development program, the nature of the mineral deposit, commodity prices, adequate funding

and ;he ?P}l!t}’ of the Company to bring its projects into production.

g
[ .

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for petroleum and natural gas properties whereby all costs
relating to the exploration for and development of petroleum-and natural gas reserves;are capitalized .in cost centres
on a country-by-country basis. Costs capitalized include land acquisition costs, geological and geophysical
expenditures, lease rentals on undeveloped properties and costs of drilling both productive and non-productive
wells. Proceeds from the disposal of petroleum and natural gas properties are applied. against capitalized costs,
unless such a d15posal would alter the rate of deplenon by 20% or more, in which case a gain or loss is recognized in
income: SETNPER I T T PN ST R Ao it r e
S PR ‘ ] ; 4 ‘ ‘

BTN 1T STEVENRER T e . " B K ;

Depletion and amortization

Total capitalized costs plus a provision for future development costs, are depleted and amortized, on a country-by-
country cost: centre basis, using the unit-of-production method based upon estimated gross proved reserves as
determined by independent and Company engineers with gas (oil) converted to oil (gas) on a relative energy
equivalent basis: - €osts of. unproved propertles excluded from the: depleglon «<alculation are eva]uated penodlmlly
forlmpamnenL LT L w,,:-.:‘_ TR TR TRE IS L 5

[ 1 P STETHE N 3] U L SATTI «“i" .-'

Other eqmpment is amm'uzed on thedeclmmg baiancebas;s at azate of- 20% per annum. ., . , .

vy

Ceiling test
r, o ‘Y -’.v.-z; Jltlu ¥ h' ’ , (L., ’,_\,‘. ) ‘ _' “‘

In applymg the full cost method, the Company wﬂl perform a cellmg test. in, the future whlch restncts the capltahzed
costs including a provision for future development costs less accumulated depletion and amortization, deferred
future income taxes and accumulated provision for future removal and site restoration costs from exceeding an
amount equal to the estimated undiscounted future net revenues from proved. reserves based on yeat end prices and
costs, and after deducting estimated future removal and site restoration costs, general and administrative expenses,
financing costs and income taxes, plus the lower of cost or fair market value of unproved properties.

.~ Capitalized costs to acquire significant.proved. reserves-are:excluded from the ceiling test for a period of 24 months
- following iacquisition; . provided ‘anyi: excess:of costs over future net revenues is. not considered to represent a
pemtanexit unpamnent 9f the ultunate reooverahle amount.

VAo IS TR S : Thowere ;

pr R . oo I



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd.....)

Resource properties (cont'd....)

'Futu re removal ond site restoration

:Esnmated future removal and sm’ ref;fnratlon COSts are. prmnded for on the mut-of—producﬂon method.. These costs
are based on year end engineering estimates of the anticipated costs of site restoration in accordance with current
legxslauon and mdustxy pracuoes The annual charge is recorded as additional depletion and amortization.

Joint venture accounting

Substantizlly ail of the Company's exploration and production activities are conducted jointly with others, and
accordingly these accounts reflect only the Company s proportionate interest in these activities.

Mng—tenniuvestments e T ‘ T
The Company records mvestments in whlch it does not have s1gmﬁcant mﬂuenoe a1 oost and are adjusted to net
realizable value if there is a decline in value that is other than temporary. .

Foreign exchange

Transaction amounts denommated in forelgn currenaes are mmslated into their Canadlan dollar eqmvalents at
- each balance sheet date to reflect exchange xat&c prevailing at that date. Gains and losses arising from restatement
of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at each year end are included in earaings. . | .

Stock-based compensation plan .. . | . [ A

The Company grants stock options in accordance with the policies of the Canadian Vénture Exchange as described
in Note 7. No compensation expense is reoogmzed for this plan when stock options are granted or extended. Any
consideration received on exercise of stock options is credited to capital stock.

Future income taxes 1 4{:1,~.. vl .12-

Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method. Under the asset. and Labﬂﬁy method, future
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the

" financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective: tax bases... Future tax

" assets and! liabilities are measured using the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the
-asset is realized or the liability settled. The effect on future tax assets and liabilities of 2 change. in.tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it more likely than not that future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance
against the excess. :



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. 5 o el td
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ -+~ R R
July 31, 2002 :

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd....) = ' '

Earnings (loss) per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar
instruments. Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share is recognized ‘on the ‘use of the proceeds
~_ that could be obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the proceeds
‘would be used to pluchaise common shares at the average: market pnoe durmg tne penod For loss per ’share the

'dllutlve eﬁect has not béeﬂ computed as 1t proved to be antl-dﬂunve

- B P A :
20 1'\,‘.!;' FLA I e

Earning per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of shares outstandmg dunng the year.

Comparative figures

Certai comparativefgifshave boch elassifed i conformiiththe curat yea'spreseiaion

3. LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

S

R

The Company owns 1,250,000 common shares of Coral Sea Petroleum Ltd. a“public’ company lisied on the
. Canadian Venture Exchange. During 2000, the Company wrote-down the investment to a nominal value.

E o ITS

.

4. CAPITAL ASSETS o '
2002 2001

o~ ~ Accumulated Net Accumulated Net
163 3% oot Amortization  Book Valie ___Cost___ Amortization -~ Book Value

4 S o a5 . CoeT :5 .

R Compuwr : o W o RO b BTN T " M ’ h

equipment .thi$is 01 37,478 48 L 33,716 $ . 5,540 % 36,548 . § . 32 327 $ 4221
Office equipment 50.197 42144 8.053 50,197 40130 10,067

3 87,675 § 75,854 3§ 13,593 § 86,745 §

72,457 § 14,288

5 RESOUR(‘E PRQ?ERTIESANDEQUIPMENT LT ey
o Lo R F R AR . BT TR A cor e -
B 2002 2001
Buckhorm Gold Project $. - 8 1
Forum Prospect 1 1
Bacon Island Prospect -+ =7 i/ Tl e i 1
- -'Tumer Valley Gil Pfo_lect'j“‘*i o 3295977 . 3;160,384

"~EKHO Project-
Camp Coloradb Prospect

777,738

2045 777,738
20:.2.30,754
i (966)

'3"’-""”{ Cowrmenton e R o 4,075,716

Less: accumulated depletion'and amortization (1.381,555)

13,067,913

(1,381.555)

$ 2,692,161

$ 2,586,356




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
July 31. 2002

5. RESOURCE PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (cont'd.....)

. Buckhorn Gold Prospect Okanogan County, Waslungton 27297

The Company held a 5% net smelter royalty, with an advance royalty payment of U.s. $3 750 per annum. During
the past yzar, the royalty payment was discontinued and the property was abandoned . ‘

Forum Prospect - Los Angeles County, Califernia

-The Company currently holds a 5.5% interest in certain petroleum and natural gas rights. The Company previously
abandoned the initial well and wrote down the rights to a nominal amount. During 2000, the Company sold a 2%
interest in the prospect to settie outstanding debt in the amount of $50,000.

Turner Valley Oil Project - Calgary, Alberta
The Company holds various interests in certain petroleum and natural gas leases.
EKHO Project, California, USA

In 1999, the Company entcred into a Pamelpation Agreemem: and a Jomt Opexatmg Agwement with Tri-Valley Oil
and Gas ("TVOG") concerning TVOG's EKHO Project lomted in the San’ Joaquin Valiey, Kem Coimty, California,
USA. Pursuint to the Participation’ Agreement, TVOG has’a 12. 5% carfied inierest tg pay-out which then converts
to a 25% worlcmg interest. The Company holds a 4.38% working interest in"thé-project. The Company must
participate in the first three wells in order to earn the ongoing right to participate on a heads up basis in other wells
drilled within the property. TVOG will be the opetator and w111 oonduct all dnllm;’ and productmn opetahons on
the EKHO Project lms&s held by TVOG. -~

Camp Colorado Pm5pect, Coleman County, Tezas 72???

The Company holds a 5% workmg mterest in the cxploratlon and development of certain oil and gas leases and
including two-producing gas wells. During the current year, management decided to sell its interest in the prospect
and al costs were written-off to operations. .,

&, LOANPAYABLE . - - - R T IR SRR oy

. The loan was paid in full in the first peried.

7.. - DUE TO RELATED PARTY

MOunts"dné to related party bear interest at thie Bank of Nova Scotia prime raie plus 2% per anoum, with no
specific terms of repayment and are unsecured.




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. 4 BT L L
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS * LU S e YT T 2
July 31, 2002 . o

8. CAPITAL STOCK S :
T S A N PO RN 5 1

A o o Number_ A
e ' Bt e e Gharés T+ Amount

(PYRET T :} T UL e N R T e e et e o
Authorized ‘ e e Ty e e e ”
ol T T R O PP ML AR ST 1)
100,000 OOOCommon shares w1thoutparvalue S :

G e T VA O T T

sty e o el e et g P :, st P
. AsatJuly 31,2002, .. . . .
o T RO LRI PRERTH [ SR i1l
[ cer ey AR
i e o o
‘‘‘‘‘‘ T T 4 S RN

Stock options . g s
LSS T S SUNEIE RSN AREES EE O Jo

.+, The Company follows the. poligies of the, CDNX under, which it 1s authonzed to grant options to executive officers
' acqmre up to 10% of the 1ssued and outstandmg

i and directors,. employeés and’ oonsultants, enabling them ;

vy common stock of thq Cpmpany The exercise Jprice of. mch optron equals the market pnoe of the Companys stock

. a8 calculated on the dpte,of grant. The quqns can be granted for a max1mum term of 5 years.’ o .
Wb R N R T T SN A RO RS (I SERRIE Lo s

- The followmg meennve stock optlons to acqmre common shares were outstandmg at July 31, 2002

Number : .‘,l_*:p‘(ercise (DN TE DA
of Shares Price Expuy Date

[ 1 '
FRERELF SRR b o BFCANE N A . BT

Sisgatt 2450000“' Vit v$020

September 22 2002 5

By Gt Dy R Y]

Stock option transactions for the respective years and the number of share options outstanding ars summarized as
follows:

. [T . ..
R RRREEE IR

Weighted

Average

¢ Number t 21 UExercise
of Shares Price

X N T

IR RN PRSI NS AAlra S AT Lo el d .
- yo A L AP

Balance, July, 2002 2,450,000 $ 0.20

Number of options currently exercisable 2,450,000 $ 0.20




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. -
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
July 31, 2002

8. CAPITAL STOCK (cont’d....)

Warrants

The following warrants to acquire common shares were outstanding at july 31, 2002:

- Number - Exercise - . .
of Shares Price Expiry Date
1,000,000 0.10 Décember 21, 2002
500,000 0.10 Tune 8,2003
315,000 0.10 April 10, 2003
1,000,000 0.10 April 11, 2003

i

Dkt e

9. SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE FOR NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

cwadt

Significant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31 2002: NIL

Significant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31, 2002 NIL



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002

10. INCOME TAXES

As described in Note 2, the Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method in accordance with the
recently Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants recommendations on "Accounting for Income Taxes".

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant components of future tax assets are as follows:

[ B R B e T L T I T S e

2001
Non-capital loss carry forwards b $ 739,949
Resource properule‘s’( fy 634,632
Capital asscts . N 33,797
Investments ;. [ 115,000
e e s 1,519,878

Future income tax liabilities:
Resource properu'es due to flow-through shares (13.680)
D R R N 0 L P S A EaRY 1,506,498
Less: Valuation allowance _(1.506,498)

$

$ -

As at April 30, 2002, the Company had available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of

approximately $1,557,000. These losses if unutilized expire from 2002 to 2009.

The potential income tax benefit of these losses and tax pool balances have been offset by a valuation allowance.

The income tax provision attributable to losses from operations differs from the amounts computed by applying the
statutory tax rate to the loss before income taxes as a result of the provision of a valuation allowance on future tax

assets.

A reconciliation of current income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes are as follows:

2001

Loss before taxas ' $ (241544) $ (358,574)
Income taxes at statutory rates of 44.6% (20001- 44.6%) $ (107,729) § (159,924)
Non deductible expenses and adjustment for income tax 81,124

78.800

Unrecognized benefit of net operating losses carried forward




CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE (,ONSOLIDATED FINANCJAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2002

11.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
"I’he Company cmenéd into the following transactions with ‘mla,ted paf‘des: |
a) | Paid or accrued management fees of $30,000 (ZOOI -$30,000) toa conipan)" eeﬁ‘tro!led by a director. .
b) Paid or accrued wages of 12,000 (2001 - 12,000) to the secretary of the Company.
¢) Paid or accrued interest expense of $ 4,425 (2001 - le) ‘te a compafny controlled by a dlrector for loans.
inclided in accounts payab e and accrued R.abmnee at Iuly 31 2002 1s $ I 5 '0 (20“ I- $11 810) dw‘ tc the secre‘.my
ofiheCompe_n‘f»-: ' TP e
These transactlons were in the normal course of opexauons and were measx;re;i at the exchange value Whlch'
represented the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

12.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . . - .+ - o L

EISTNES

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, receivables, accounts payabie and accrued liabilities, loan
payable and amounts due to a related party. It is management’s opinion that the Compan/ is fict exposed to
significant interest, cutrency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. : Fhe fair value of these financial
instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. The fair vzzlue #of the. amounts due to. mela‘fed

parties are not determinable as they have no: repayment terms. S e i
o f i i ot !
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion
Period ended July 31, 2002

Curlew Lake Resources Inc. is an independent oil and gas exploration, development and production
company with operations in the western sedimentary basins of Canada and the United States.
Management has undertaken to maximize sharéholders’ value through a combination of partibipation in
low-risk development and acqunsmon of 011 and gas propertles and well as pamc1pat10n m high-risk,
high potential, exploration projects. * " *

Y ;o

Turner Valley Qil and Gas Pro;ect Alberta o ‘ .
Veny ol b e T et e e e e e

In_the main target. area, referred. to:as :Tumer Valley North, work.to date has led. to .a geological
interpretation indicating a long (37km/23 mile) deep (+/-10,000 Feet) anticlinal structure that. generally
underlles and is adjacent to the current/hlstoncal Tumer Valley ﬁeld and assocnated overthrust fault
blocks." -+ HEEE s o i ot S et

L ST e UL T T O Y N T e

Five wells have been successfully drilled on Company interest lands in this area, three have been
successfully tested, and a fourth is in the final production clean-up phase. Three of the five wells have
been placed on production and the others are expected to produce before year end.“A sixth- well will be
deepened into a proven zone and readied for production this year as well.

con o emgtlraat Ba s Bego gl o ae sndepy o o T N TN SR - SRR PP

The first.successful wele}xlledby our.group in the southern portion of our Turner Valley land holdings
discovered a deep Devonidn gas reservoir. Areport dated July 12,:1999, by Farries Engineering (1997)
Ltd.  of Calgary, ‘Alberta;“provided a Reserve and Economic: Evaluation of the Hartell Wabamum
Crossfield D-1 Pool, which includes our discovery well at 4-13-19-2 W5M-and the proposed deepening
of the 11-12-19-2 W5M well. Total Proven and Probable Reserves net to Curlew Lake’s interest are
reported as 4,536.5 million Cubic Feet (MMCF) of raw gas; 2,948.7 MMCEF sales gas; 65.3 thousand
Barrels (MBLLS) of condensate; and 40.8 thousand long tons (MLT) of sulphur. This pool is in a deep
Devonian reservoir on the southern portion of our Turner Valley land holdings. On March 31, 2001 the
Company and its partners entered into an agreement with Fortune Energy Inc. whereby Fortune will
deepen and complete, at its sole cost of in excess of $2.5 million, the Stampede et al HZ Hartell 11-12-
19-2 W5M well, and tie in both the 4-13 and the 11-12 gas wells for production. Prior to the earn-in by
Fortune, Curlew Lake and partners will first recoup approximately $3.8 million (Curlew Lake share is
10% or $380,000) related to the original drilling and completion of the 4-13 well. Fortune will earn
50% of Curlew Lake’s interest in these two wells and associated lands and become the operator of the
Turner Valley South gas pool lands. A number of factors have delayed the project, however we have
been assured the two wells will commence production this year at no further cost to Curlew Lake.

On lands farmed out to Imperial Oil in the north central portion of the Turner Valley lands, the 2-21-21-
3 W5M and the 10-16-21-3 W5M wells have now been placed on production. Both wells have been
connected to a new 23 km pipeline built by Impact Energy Inc., which delivers the gas and associated
liquids (oil) to the Quirk Creek gas plant owned by Imperial Oil several miles west of the wells. Actual
production capability of these wells is still uncertain, as gas production has been restricted to reduce the
increasing production of oil, which has caused pipeline and gas plant problems. We are confident all
these problems will be solved soon, and that production will be increased. Both wells have been
completed as Mississippian Turner Valley gas wells. This Mississippian structure is at a depth of



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (tsnt’d....)

approximately 10,000 feet. The Company holds a royalty interest il payout and then 1.312% to
2.188% (depending on whether the wells are classified as gas or oil wells) after payout working interest.
This will pmvidietﬂm Company v/ith income from another two wells at no fisrther cost.

0'1 June 27, 2001 the Commny concluded a sale and farmout agreement 0*‘ its interest in a eechmn (640
acres) of P&NG rights in the northern portion of its Turner Valley land holdmgs The agreement, with
Impact Energy- Ine covers land immediately adjacent o Impact’s Whiskey Creek gas discovery well,
which is now produemc (see news release by Impact Epergy dated November 23, 2001).. Under the
terms of the agreement, Curlew Lake sold a workmg interest of 1.09375% for $56 000.09. plus 17,50
commocn voting shares of Iimpact. Impact has zlsc farmed in to an addnf-on 21 49 8% working interest in
this iease, of which Curlew Lake’s pre farmout interest was 3.2813%. After cost recovery.by Impact of
the cost of drilling and completing 2 well on the lease, .8531% of the farmed.put interest will revert back
to Curlew Lake. Curlew Lake aiso retained a 1.575% direct working interest in the lease.. This interest
is the subject of an agreement dated November 1, 2001, whereby Curlew Lake will be carried for 100%
of its 1.575% share of the costs of driiling and como“etmg the well, and receives 15% before payout and
50% after payout on the interest. . Subsequent to the dmllmg and comp]enon of this development well,
Curlew Lake wil] held a royalty and carried interest of 15% of its original interest before payout and a
working interest of 1.6406% after payout. The well, the Impact et al Caloarv 6-8-22-3 W5M, reached
total depth of 3405 metres on May 4, 2002. The well has now been successfully completed and is
expected to commence production prior to year end. The well showed over 130 ft of net pay on electric
logs and was tested at 2 daily rate of 4.0 mmcf of natwaf gas and 30 bbls/mmrf of 56 API condensate,
which was the maximum capacity of the on site incinerator tester. One of the. mr’ners in the well, based
on in-house engineering analysis, estimated a, potentxal producfxon are. of 15 mmcf/day plus
apprommately 50 bbls/mmcf condensate and patural gas liquids. = MsE st .t

The Stampede Turner Valley 2 34- 20 3 WSM well commenced dnllmg on Awgust 2} and reached total
depth on November 9, 2000. This well is located about 3 miles south of the 10- ;6 well noted above, and
was drilled to test the Regional Turner Valley formation. The well was logged and cased to the top of
the Regional Turner Valley formation in preparation. for an open hole completion.. The operator reports
31m (100 feet) of net reservoir of good quality and definitely oil bearing. The A/ell has been completed
for production with tubing and wellhead  installed. . Productlon ﬂow mstmg was delayed by
environmental concerns for most of the pastyear; however final testing and pr oductlon commenced on
April 5, 2002 after final approval to resume the. program and build a short pipsline was received from
the EUB in Alberta. The pipeline has now been constructed and the well is cL"'“cmtly on final clean up

productxo*x testmg The, ﬂow rate of the wel ! w1ll be feported when reliable. g }rq are avanlab!e

Nmotvatzons are ongomg by the Ccmpem" and nts panne”s to sell and/or farm out other lamds in the
Turner Valley, in order to speed up developmene wo"k in the area and reduce ﬁmoimc' requirements until
sufficient cash flow is established to find developmemt mtefnal!y The Compam holds interests ranging
from-1 2‘5% t0-10%, with an average of about 5%,.in approxnmately 25,000 acres.in the Tumer Valley

area.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS {cont’'d...}" - 1.7

Ekho 0|| Pro;ect San Joaqum Valley, Callfornla e AR LS A
The Company s1gned a Lett’ef of Intent with Tri-Valley Oil and Gas (“TVUG”) m’July 1999 followed
by a formal participation Agreement and Joint Operatmg Agreement on August 24, 1999. The
agreement ‘provided for Cuflew Lake’s- participation in the Ekho Project ‘by- ﬁmdmg 5% of the
estimated U.S: $9,500,000 eost of' rermbursmg TVOG for land and data costs and the-drilling bf a test
well‘to ‘19,000 feet in the' dénter of thé sotith San JoaquinValley' near-Bakersfield, California; The
Company’ must partrclpate ‘in‘a total of three wells to:fully earn’intothe ‘project. « 'TVOG ‘tetains a-
12.5% carried interest to Payout,” whlch' converts t0 ‘a 25% working -interest. after: payout onithe: fifst -
three Weﬂhf'Thb Company™¥ Ls:hare of costs will be 5% before' ipayout and-3:75% after payout; and its- -
share’of workmg ‘interest’ reVenue w1l1 ‘be”4:375% before “payout and-~ 3 75% ‘after payout +The't:
Canadian Venﬁfrre Exchang’e ‘accepted fo‘r ﬁlmg the Letter of“Intent agreement on this project by letter
ofTuly 30 f999 NI e gn Gl B T U F I BN S ST BENCIE RIS IR T I

\ , , . .
P S Cre T pae s " . . N
JEomin d ORI TR 4 4 LTyt e C l».a,;\_ BN RO vy RE

Located’ 40 rmles northwest of Ba‘kersﬁeld Cahforma the Ekho No 1 was the first’ of t’hree wells
scheduled to“test a large étt‘ucturally controlled' ’stratlgraphrc trap identified geologically and. confirmed
by s€ismi¢ data.” Thetarget’ forrnatron is the Te'mblor sandstories; a thick package ‘of Mrddle and Lower
Miocene honzons in whichf prevrous dnllmg 1dent1ﬁed hydrocarbon prone sectlons‘ P i v
o Lol U Ly theerni o B 1A T VR TL R IO Ut Lh
Dnlhng of the' Ekho No wetl began on Febrtlary 7; 2000, and on May 7 2000 the well-had reaohed
total depth of 19,085 feet ubider- budget and’ahead of schedule. Logging and interpretation-of the well
was completed in mid M‘&y*and asa ‘result’of the analysis of all core and log dataa decision was made to
proceed with ‘ompletion ¥nd production testing’ :The drillinig indicited that:the ‘primary target, the
Vedder Sand, has a gross sand thickness of 440 feet. The Phacoides, a secondary target, hasa gross sand
thickness of 160 feet over two intervals. As originally projected, other honzons with indications of
hydrocarboris include th%‘blcese and Antelope/MacDonald mtervals Based on log mterpretatlon there-i is
potentral for hydrocaxbol})s‘ln all the sands “ - ’ o :
9T L N A BN S LU
(,asrng was run into theé tbp of the: Vedder Sands at 18,015 feet, and' the Vedder and Phacordes section
was theri openhole prbd'(rctron tested: from the'top ofthe Vedder to T.D."at’19,085 feet. Flow testing,
completed by Jutie 27 2600 ‘produced hxgh quallty oil withi‘an'. ‘APT of 48.7. degrees. Associated natural
gas has a’ net 'BTU contéhit of 1 ,460° with ‘no’ water’ ‘H2S;CO2’ of nitrogen. Subsequent wireline work
revealed the presence ol““ﬁluggrng in the open ‘holé' sedtion’! Asa ‘gonsequénce it was detenmned that the
open hole: completron’ffﬁ”d’ not reshited in a relidble Tlow'test. - The opetator recommended 4 program to
clean out the hole'and'A%étall a linerfo obtain an-accuraté test-of the well: The Company’s proportionate
share of the additional work program was U.S. $51,445. The clean out and liner installation program
was essentially’ completéd"by“Alugust’U”ZOOOl’ “The' opbtatSrirail- a slotted liner through the Vedder
zone, from 18,015 fe‘etito 18,440 feet! which'in’ TVOG’&“op'lmon represents 00% of the potentral of the
open hole Subsequent flow testrng indrdated rnsufficrent fl6W Tates. It ‘was the opinion ‘of the’ operator
amd partiers that thé Védder inferval ]ustlﬁed a hydrauhc fracturing ‘program.’ Of the ‘drigitval bhidget for
additional testing funded by partners in the amount of $1,028,900, some $653,900 remained available as
of August 19, 2000.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (cont’d....)

It was decided to proceed with a three-stage frac program, a data frac, a test frac and a fina! frac, if
justified by the resulis of the test frac. The data frac was completed by September 23 and did not
indicate a clear cut fracturing. An encouraging note at this point was the unusually rapid pressure build-
up after shut in on September 28, 2000. The operator reported that on December 31, 2000 U S. $218,225
was still on hand, and would be held pendmg possible future abandonment costs.

Petrographic studies and 'ecxproca' production testing completed.in 2001 have confirmed that a further
hydraulic fracturing program is indicated, The well is currently open in preparation for a frac program,
mer being shut in with & wellhead pressure of approximately 10,000 psi. Curlew Lake has indicated its
intent to participate in further testing ‘programs on this well. A number of "»fthc-r patticipants in the well
have dropped out of the play and will be teplaced by the operator prior to-commencing; the new work
programs.- TVOG have recently announced that a frac program will commence in 2002, :

Although drilling of the Ekho No 1 well was accomplished ahead of schedule and under budget, the
completion and testing programs have put the project over budget. The Company will have to raise
additional funds to maintain its 5% interest in the play. It is the opinion of management that this well
and the overali prOJect has exceptlonal risk/reward aspects, and the Company wnll make eve ry effom {o
maintain its intérest. . L D

Other Pro;ects N ) L

The Company retams a'5.5% working interest in the Forum Prospect .in; the City of Inglewood,
California. The operator has adv1$ed that they will re~activate the project foliowing the establishment of
sufficient corporate cash flow.
The Company holds a 5% working interest in the 2600-acre Camp Coloradd*shatlow' gas prospect in
Coleman County, Texas. Two successful gas wells have been drilled and placed on productlon to date
proving the prospect has multl-zone productxon potent1al .

3

Materizl Expenditures and Financial;,-»; R

: ) A L
N P mA e ey T

During the period ended July 31, 2002 the Company:recorded a loss of $36,475, compared to. a-loss of
$81,213 at July 31, 2001. General and Administrative expenses were $37,970;in; 2002 compared to
$89,660 in 2001. An decrease in Resource Propertles and Equnpment of $61, 932 was prxmarnly due to’
credits related to the Turner Valley Project. ¥ " .5 it 5% T :

[l R T S T R R TGRS

A Company controlled by the President receives or accrues $5,000 per month féf ”serv1ces mcludmg
performance of corporate business, arranging financing for company activities and investor relations.
Loans to the Company from a company controlled by the President totaled $220,956 at the end of the

period.
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CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.
FORM 51-901F ~ QUARTERLY AND YEAR END REPORT
July 31,2002

SCHEDULE A: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

See attached unaudited consolidated financia! statements for the period ended July 31, 2002.

SCHEDULE B:- ‘%UPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1.

2.

5.

See attache(! unaudlted consohdated ﬁnanmal statements for the period ended July 31, 2002

See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the perlod ended July 31,
2002.

. a) No secuntles were issued durmg the perxod ended July 31, 2002

b) No optlo»ns were granted during the penod ended July 31, 2002

a) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the penod ended July
31 2002 L “\j" B R S S . [N

b) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the penod ended July '
31, 2002.

¢) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002.

d) See Note 8 to the attached unaudited consolidated financial statements for the period ended July
31, 2002. T

List of directors: R.B. Pmcomoe
. Michael G. Walker
Cameron G. Troyer

Eric N. Ascroﬁ



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS o o
(Prepared by Management) R I

ASSETS July 31 January 31

Current e e e e
Cash VRS 3g 904 TS T T 613 0
Receivable 930 _ 2489 489
T Patii Do el e e Sy o gme ey s DT
40, 154 18621

‘:r‘

SuDi b ey
Long-term investment (Note 3)

TNyt

Capital assets (Note 4) ‘ 13,593 11,281

R o L T VI F RS B S S BB A ROCTRN
Resource properties and equipment (Note 5) 2,692,161 2,754,093

L D RS-y T AT athnidae
) 2,745,909 2.783:996
LRI EAR SRS eyt EATURA IS thx "‘;" (BRI I S R T I ST DTS -_',ii: oyt

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current . S 1 .
Accounts payable and aocmed) Iiiabllltl 313,118 ' 374318

G o
Loan payable (Note 6) - 15,000

R IURI (¢t TR qohon 313,118 . 389,318

Due to a related party (Note 7) 220,956 235,076

et LI EETEICTIENE P20 R B SR ST s T
[ SN AT VRS T A 334074 i1 624.394 -

Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock (Note 8) 41,072,753 . 10,941,253
Deficit ‘ . (8,860,9181 (8,781,651)

2211835 2,159,602

......

2 745 909 _2,783,996

Nature and continuance of operations (Note 1)
On behalf of the Board:

“ROBERT B. PINCOMBE” Director “ERIC N. ASCROFT” Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND PEFICIT

(Prepared by Management)

3 Mcnths 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months

Ended Ended Ended Ended

July 31,2002 Juiy 31,2001 Juiy 33,2602 - July 31, 2603
INCOME
Oil and gas 1,495 " 2,800 2,480 5,436
Royalty income - 5.647 . 5647

1,495 R X7 2,480 1,083
EXPENSES L
Bank and interest charges . 2,229 . 8,625 5,171 8,770
Investor relations . . - - - ' 3,765 .. . - o 3,765
Management fees 15,000 '15,000 " 30,000 130,000
Office and miscellancous 3,258 L. 4010 . .5,623 8,289
Foreign exchange ) T © 293 b 293
Printing . 2,367 - L2367
Production .- - - - o1
Professional fees 538 © 16,641 8,030 16,641
Regulatory and transfer fees 3,263 20,966 7,384 . 1. 22,107
Rent 3,410 3,183 6880 15,597
Telephone 2,070 3,565 3,887 ., .. . 5560
Travel and promotion 2,202 5,131 2,772 75,613
Wages — Secretarial 6.000 6,114 12,000 12314

37970 89,660 81747 7131337

Loss for the period 36,475 T RL213) | (79,267) 1120,254)
Deficit, beginnings of period _(8.824.443) (8579.149)  (8781651) __ (8.540,108)
Deficit, end of period (8,860,918) - (8660362) __ (8860918) _ (8:660362)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Prepared by Management)
3 Months 3 Months 6 Months 6 Months
“Ended . Ended Ended Ended

July 31,2002 July 31,2001 July 31,2062 July 31, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss for the period ., (6475 (81213) (79,267) (120,254)
Changes in non-cash working capital itéms: -~~~ -~ - 5% e
Decrease in receivables. . o 509 . y (2,540) A (2,288)
Increase in prepaid expenses L7140 T - A (744)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities 53,580 62,518 (61,200) 71,245 e
Increase (decrease) in due to related party e, 2306 10,440 ., (14,120) 22,940 ST A
Increase (decrease) in loan payable (15,0000 7(10,000) “(15,000) (10,000 <10 486 o
Increase (decrease) in drilling obligation —(27063) " (16,666) _61,932 (16,666) ++rii LR
L 71(20369) (37461 (106,096)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES R
Capital stock issued e N - 50,000 131,500 50,000
Net cash provided by financing activities ! - 50,000 131,500 50,000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES T
Increase (decrease) in capital asset§ T _(31) ' - ('2,3 12) -
Net cash provided by investing activities 2312 __ - (2.312) -
Change in cash position during p«;,ri?d . (22.681) 12.539 23,092 (5767
e iy o e W bt st R
Cash position, beginning of period, , .. . 61905 2528 16,132 20.834 L
Cash position, end of period__. 30204 15067 3028 15067

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest expense 2,178 5,972 4425 8487

Supplemental disclosure for non-cash operating, financing and investing activities — Nil

The accompanying notes are an mteg‘l"illpaxt of these consolidated financial statements.



CURLEW LAKE, RESOURCES INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
July 31, 2002

1. NATURII AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company's operations include the acquisition, exploration and development of and the production from oil and
gas properties in Alberta, Canada and the United States. The Company is considered to be in a development stage.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles with the

-assumption that the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of

. business rather than through a process of forced liquidation. As the Company has a serious working capital

"deﬁczencv its ability to continue as a going concern is dépendent on obtammg oontmued ﬁmancaal support,
complehng pubhc equity ﬁnancmg or generating proﬁtable production in the future!

2002 2001

Deficit B ST ©Y $(8.860,918) $(8,660,362)
Working capital (deficiency) (272,964) (156,914)

2. siGchmrAéchNmGPOLICIES=: U e e

St el S o I I

Bamsefmnsmda&mn - T .~: -a'? o 2 i
These consolidated ﬁnanc1al statements mclude the accounts of the Company and fs wholly-owned SLbSld.lal'lCS
Greypower Resources Ltd. ("Greypower"), a company incorporated in the province of Alberta, and Curlew
Resource Corporation, a Nevada corporation. All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been

eliminated. S s

Use of esumate

The preparatnon of ﬁnmcsal statemems in conforxmty with Canadlan generaily an "i’pted accounung pnncxples
requires inanagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and labilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the xeponed amount of
revenues and expenses during the year. Actualresulis could differ from these estimates; &7 - - - .. 0

Capital sssets and amortization

Capital assets are recorded at cost and amoruzed over thelr &mmated useful hfe usmg thf-‘ declmmg balanoe method
: atlat&s of O%a.m 30%perannum PRSI 5 5 : L

—Rewuw propertucs a.ndeqmpmcnt EA R N A NP S
Mmeral propemes o g SRR

The Company records its interests in mineral properties-and arcas of geological interest. at-cost. .~All direct and
indirect costs relating to the acquisition of these interests are capitalized on. the basis of spacific claim -blocks or
areas of geological interest until the properties to which they relate are placed into production;-sold or management
has determined there to be an impairment. These costs will be amortized on the basis of urits produced in relation
to the proven reserves available on the related property following commencement of production. Mineral properties



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ = =~~~ ~ 70 ooy
July 31, 2002

2.

Coe B £ T Rt A R TR B TS S S DA

., and the ability of the Company to bring its projects into production.

) Pétrolé;}m and natural gas propertzes and e—quzpment o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd...) = *

) ‘“_ wluch are sold before that property reaches the productlon stage wﬂl have'all revcrmes from the sale: of the property

credlted 33311151 the cost Ofthe property. ‘Properties whlch have reached the produénon stage w111 have a gam or loss
calculatedbasedonthepomonofthatpropenysold e RO DS

UL L LD SR i T

~=«The recorded cost of mineral-exploration interests is based on cash pald, the assigned value- of share considerations

and exploration and development costs incurred. The recorded amount may not reflect recoverable value as this will
.. be.depenidént on the development program, the nature of the mineral deposit, commodity prices, adequate funding

o

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for petroleum and natural gas properties whereby all costs
relating to the exploration for and development of petroleum and natural gas reserves are:capitalized in cost centres
on a country-by-country basis. Costs capitalized include land acquisition costs, geological and geophysical
expenditures, lease rentals on undeveloped properties and costs of drilling both productive and non-productive
wells. Proceeds from the disposal of petroleum and natural gas properties are applied ‘against-capitalized costs,
unless such a disposal would alter the rate of depleuon by 20% or more, in whrch case a gam or loss is recogmzed in

meome e o g S T

. .
,t' b ’“Nv} FOY.i 4

NS o nanngly preat S . i e

Depletton and amortization

Total capitalized costs plus a provision for future development costs, are depleted and amortized, on a country-by-
country cost centre basis, using the unit-of-production method based upon estimated gross proved reserves as
determined by independent and Company engineers with gas (oil) converted to oil (gas) on a relative energy
-+ equivalent basis.” Costs of unproved propertles excluded from the depletxon calculauon are; evaluated penodlmlly
forlmpamnent GOUHRM Ty .

GRS P ! WY oeRL Tng st e

Other equipment is amoruzed on the dechmng balanoe basxs ata rate of 20% per annum.

Cezlmg test
et S g s i e e U gy g v Lanoo s

In applymg the full cost method, the Company w1ll perform a cellmg test in the future whxch restncts the capltahzed
costs including a provision for future development costs less accumulated depletion and amortization, deferred
future income taxes and accumulated provision for future removal and site restoration costs from exceeding an
amount equal to the estimated undiscounted future net revenues from proved reserves based on year end-prices and
costs, and after deducting estimated future removal and site restoration costs, general and administrative expenses,
financing costs and income taxes, plus the lower of cost or fair market value of unproved properties. *-

w15 s Capitalized: costs to acquire stgnificant proved reserves.are excluded from the ceiling test for a period of 24 months

"/3following«aeqursmon, provided any:excess of costs over future net revenues' is not con51dered to represent a

‘permanent nnpmnnent of the ultimate rwoverable amount g
: Lo B L LAY TN




CURLEW LAKF RESQOURCES INC. "
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS s

July 31, 2002

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd.....)

Resource: properties (cont'd....)

Future removal and site rostoratmn '

L Ecﬁmaled fumrc remova! and sn:e restoration cds'ts are prowdedA for on the Unit-of- D'roductllonnxﬁethbd' "These costs
are based on year end engireering estimates of the anticipated costs of site restofation in accordancc with current
legislation and mdustxy practices. The annual charge is recorded as additional depition and aniortization.

oo i
R el

Joint venture accounting ke e

Substantially all of the Company's exploration and production activities are conducted Jomtly with cthexs and
accordingly these accounts reflect only the Company's prOpomonate interest in thesé activities,

St e
oo

Long-term investments . ‘ . L . P

The Company records investments in which it does fiot have ‘significant influenicé at cost and are adjusted to net
realizable value if there is a decline in value that is other than temporary. U

DRSOV

Foreign ecxchange

Transaction amoults denominated in foreign currencies are translated into their wmdlan dollar equivalents at
exchange rates prevailing at the transiction date. Carrying values of monetary assets and lLiabilities are adjusted at
each balance sheet date to reflect exchange rates prevailing at that date. Gains and losses arising from restatement
of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at each year end are mcluded in earnings. iy

T s L Lt

Steck-based compensationplan . . . .. .. . o

The Company grants stock options in accordance with the policies of the 'Canadian Vénture Exchange as described
in Note 7. No compensation expense is recogmzed for this plan when stock options are granted or extended. Any
cons1derattlon received on exercise of stock options is credited to capital stock.

Future income taxes Cat

Future income taxes are recorded using the :.3set and liability method. Under the asset. and hablhty method, future
. tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributzble to differences between the
" financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases... Future tax
assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted or substantively enacted tax.rates expected to apply when the
asset is realized or the liability settled. The effect on future tax assets and habumes of a change in fax rates is
recognized in income in the period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. To the extent that the Company
does not consider it more likely than not that future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance
against the excess.



CURLEW LAKE RESOURCES INC. o SRRt

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '~ a i

July 31, 2002

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd....) £ A A
vl \-';“l‘:?,

Earnings (loss) per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of optxons warrants and similar
instruments. Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share is recognized oh'the' use of the: proceeds

")would“be used to purcl'lase common shares at the avemge market pnce dliriug the penod Fdr ioss per -share the

dilutive eﬂ'ect has not beenfcomputed as 1t prOved’ to be antl-dxllmve

Z:.},s.}

wp

R (ST

Eaming per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of shares outstandmg during the year.

Comparative figures

LU ey Lt e
PRV

SN e 0 RIS Ay R N P S FPTE I R N N AN s SR IR
Certain comparative ﬁéﬁres have been reclassified to COnform“v‘wth’ the cufrent year's présentation’ '™+ 7"
L e A A A TR T I I T S R T INT H SRD I

LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

The Company owns 1,250,000 common shares of Coral Sea Petroleum Ltd. 4 public- comipany fistéd on the

Canadxan Venture Exchange Dunng 2000 the Company wrote-down the mvestment toa nommal value.

Pt T foo M TGl AGEY T e
4. CAPITAL ASSETS T }a }3 Vobendiy oo wens L ! God b alde e
2002 2001 5
N TR . Accumulated Net Accumulated Net
RN LS IR Amomzatmn ’Book Value Cost _*Amortizatioa Book Value
- T L T Th ¢, et ol B AR R A : R A O S TR T Y e
"f?-"z’t‘ompﬁter. T »eo'l S - Gl RFYCPIP :
equipment g 37, 478‘ $ = "*33,710 3 5546 % . 36,548 % 32,327 § 4221
Office equipment 50.197 42,144 8,053 50,197 40.130 10,067
3 87675 § 75854 § 13,593 § 86,745 § 72457 % . 14288
s. RESOURCE PROBERTIFSANDEQU]PMENT T oLt o BVt
sl LTy O Y R A P o
2002 2001
Buckhorn Gold Project $ = A 1
Forum Prospect 1 1
~*Bacon IslandPrdsﬁef:Eﬂ STIERNY TR 1
1 Tumer'Valley Oit PrOJect 1 3,295,977 .. '3;160,384
; :r " EKHO Pro;ect Vi TR ! 777 738 o :!r'.777,738
pCOlO 36 ‘P [ ’ ,'. R A ) .30,754
GreypowerOll&Gas'Propelty~ Ty it 2y .;..‘ ‘ L o ove (966)
S BgieD sy 0 BRI S ter e A B
u:'._r:\_;i;m AR WA S SN i 4,075,716 3,967,913
Less: accumulated depletion and amortization (1.381,555) (1,381.555)

$ 2,692,161

$ 2,586,356
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5. RESOURCE PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (cont'd.....)
Buckhorn Gold Prospect Okanogan County, Washingten ?????

The Company held a 5% net smelter royalty, with an advance royalty payment cf U.S. $3.750 per annum. During
the past year, the royalty payment was discontinued and the property was abandoned .

Forum Prospect - Los Angeles County, California

The Company currently holds a 5.5% interest in certain petroleum and natural gas rights. The Company previously
abandoned the initial well and wrote down the rights to a nominal amount. Durisig 2000, the Company sold a 2%
interest in the prospect to seitle outstanding debt in the amount of $50,000.

Turner YValley Oil Project - Calgary, Alberta
" The Company holds various interests in certain petroieum and nairal gas leases.
EKHO Project, California, USA

In 1099 the Company entered into a Pamapatwn Agreement and a Joint Operatmg Agleement wnth Tn-Valley Oil
and Gas ("TVOG") concerning TVOG's EKHO Project located in the San Joaquiri V:Jley, Kern County, California,
USA. Pursuant to the Participation Agreement, ’ TVOGhasa 12. 5% carried mterest &o pay-out which then' converts
to a 25% workmg interest. The Company holds a 4.38% workmg interest in the" ‘project. The Company must
participate in the first three wells in order to earn the ongoing right to participate on a heads up basis in other wells
drilled within the property. TVOG will be the ,operator and wﬂl conduct all dnﬂm,:, and producﬂon operations on
the EKHO Project leases held by TVOG

Camp Colorado Prospect, Coleman County, Texas 777?

The Company holds a 5% working mterest in the expioratmn and development of certain oil and gas leases and
including two producing gas wells. During the current year, management decided to sell its interest in the prospect
and al costs were written-off to operations, ... . . e s e .

6. ©  LOANPAYABLE T i S S L A T O e R

The loan was paid in full in the first period.

7.7 DUE TO RELATED PARTY

" Amounts due to related party bear interest at the Bank of Nova ‘S¢otia prime rate” plus 2% per ‘annum, with no
specific terms of repavment and are unsecured.
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CAPITAL STOCK

y O O B I R I S DRI ST S TR Sy oy ey
Authorized N pomen RS C L ma e e
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100,000,000 common shares without par vahie ) i :

Issued

' AsLa‘tJuly 31,20(‘)‘7‘2!’:”.' TRER

Stock options

N R .
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The Company follows the policies of the CDNX under which it is authorized to grant options to executive officers

o f‘and‘_‘d,i,rf;ﬁ.ct'o'rs, employées andconsultapté’,énabllhgthem to acquire up to 10% of thé*issued -and! outstanding

common §tock of the Company. The exercise price of each option equals the market price of the Compaty's stock

o it: 2

" as calculated on t’hé‘;éa{té: of grant. The options can b¢ granted for a maximum term of *5 years. -
ST RN B il RS PR AR Y Y B e, we hxs
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Thé following incentive stock options to acquire common shares w¢r¢(e,'99tstapd;ng at July 31, 2002:

Number . Exercise | o
of Shares Price ' Expiry Date

NUETREL I S a3 G

oo v 2/450,000 . 80020 " 7 September 22,2002 "

Stock option transactions for the respective years and the number of share options outstanding-are. summarized as
follows:

[ - . M ) . .
L 5 PRI LR LN Bt O . L

Weighted

Average

“Number: ::: Exercise
of Shares Price

B A | I R S Te

Balance, July, 2002 2,450,000 $ 0.20

Number of options currently exercisable 2,450,000 $ 0.20
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8. CAPITAL STOCK (cont’d....)

Warrants

“The foilbwing warrants to acquire common shares were outstanding at July 31, 200%:

- Number -Excicise : e
of Shares Price Expiry Date
1,000,000 0.10 December 21, 2002 -
500,000 0.10 June 8,2003 "
315,000 0.10 April 10, 2003
1,000,000 0.10 April 11, 2003

9. SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE FOR NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Copree

Slgmﬁcant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31, 2002: NIL

Significant non-cash transactions for the period ended July 31, 2002: NIL

ek
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10.

INCOME TAXES

As described in Note 2, the Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method in accordance with the
recently Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants recommendations on "Accounting for Income Taxes".

The tax effects of temporgry differences that give rise to significant components of future tax assets are as follows:

BELGEU TP LERN LTI T, T < o e R AT LA L R R P O LG B &V et e i G SRRSO ) VA Bl SR Tae e wd s ees ST

2002 2001
LT s TR R
Future income tax assets: -~ «~ - ~ oo litnd o e DS U
Non-capital loss carry forwards $ 693,599 § 739,949
Resource properti;;)sU ‘ o 538,672 634,632
Capital assets . o 34,311 33,797
Investments "_;'; o e 111.500 115,000
[ Wi~ wrdo T DR A BN
ol ELL im0 1,378,082, 1,519,878
Future income tax liabilities:
Resource properties due to flow-through shares - (13.680)
SRR TR RE RS VNS D PO SO S & LT UE378,082 . . 1,506,498

Less: Valuation allowance

(1,378,082) _ (1.506.498)

$ - 8 -

As at April 30, 2002, the Company had available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of
approximately $1,557,000. These losses if unutilized expire from 2002 to 2009.

The potential income tax benefit of these losses and tax pool balances have been offset by a valuation allowance.
The income tax provision attributable to losses from operations differs from the amounts computed by applying the
statutory tax rate to the loss before income taxes as a result of the provision of a valuation allowance on future tax

assets.

A reconciliation of current income taxes at statutory rates with the reported taxes are as follows:

2002 2001
Loss before taxes $ (241,544) $ (358,574)
Income taxes at statutory rates of 44.6% (20001 44.6%) $ (107,729) $ (159,924)
Non deductible expenses and adjustment for income tax 15,232 81,124
Unrecognized benefit of net operating losses carried forward 92,497 78.800
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11.

12.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Cum‘)amy entered into the following transactions with related parties:

a) Paid or accrued management fees of $30,000 (2001 - $30,000) to a company controlled by a directdr. )
b) Paid or accrued wages of 12,600 (2001 - 12,000) to the secretary of the Company.

¢) Paid or accrued interest expense of $ 4,425 (2001 - Nil) to a company controlled by a director for loans.

" Inchuded in accounts payabﬁe and acaued habxuﬂes at July 31, "002 is $ 510 (2001 Sil 810) due to ﬁhe secretm*y

ofﬂw Compsmj Do . . 2
These trmnsacnons were in the normal course of operatlons and were measured at the exchange value whlch.
represented the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - ., o0 s on oo

AT RS TOE

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, receivabies, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, loan
payable and amousnts due to a related party. If is managément’s .opinion that thi:Company ‘is not exposed o
significan! interest, currency or credit risks arising from thzse financia! instraments, - The fair value of these firancial
instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. The fair value, of the amounts due to related
parties are not determinable 2s they have no repayment terms. SN . :
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS =

Management Discussion
Period ended July 31, 2002

Curlew Lake Resources Inc. is an independent oil and gas exploratlon, development and productlon
company with operations in the western sedimentary basins of Canada and the United States.
Management has undertaken to maximize shareholders’ value through a combination of partrclpatlon in
low-risk development and acqursrtron of orl and gas propertles and well as pammpatlon m hrgh—nsk,
high potential, exploration pl'OjCCtS

Turner Valley Oil and Gas Pro;ect Alberta e

PRt T DR PP ST P N
c gD A PRI RGN0 L

mterpretatron mdlcatmg a long (3 7km/23 mlle) deep (+/-10 OOO Feet) antlcllnal structure that generally
underlles and is adjacent to the current/hrstoncal Turner Valley ﬁeld and assocrated overthrust fault
blOCks f'. l‘_< il .. M : . e M e T3

[T . [T P L FE P . . I
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Five wells have been successfully drilled on Company interest lands in this area, three have been
successfully tested, and a fourth is in the final production clean-up phase. Three of the five wells have
been placed on production and the others are expected to produce before year end~A sixth well will be
deepened into a proven zone and readied for production this year as well.

The first successful well. dsilled by eur,}gronp’ in the southern portion of our Turner Valley land holdings
discovered a deep Devonidn gas reservoir. A report dated July 12, 1999, by Farries Engineering (1997)
Ltd. of 'Calgary, Albérta® provided' a Reserve and Economic Evaluation of the Hartell Wabamum
Crossfield D-1 Pool, which includes our discovery well at 4-13-19-2 WSM and the proposed deepening
of the 11-12-19-2 W5M well. Total Proven and Probable Reserves net to Curlew Lake’s interest are
reported as 4,536.5 million Cubic Feet (MMCF) of raw gas; 2,948.7 MMCF sales gas; 65.3 thousand
Barrels (MBLLS) of condensate; and 40.8 thousand long tons (MLT) of sulphur. This pool is in a deep
Devonian reservoir on the southern portion of our Tumner Valley land holdings. On March 31, 2001 the
Company and its partners entered into an agreement with Fortune Energy Inc. whereby Fortune will
deepen and complete, at its sole cost of in excess of $2.5 million, the Stampede et al HZ Hartell 11-12-
19-2 W5M well, and tie in both the 4-13 and the 11-12 gas wells for production. Prior to the earn-in by
Fortune, Curlew Lake and partners will first recoup approximately $3.8 million (Curlew Lake share is
10% or $380,000) related to the original drilling and completion of the 4-13 well. Fortune will earn
50% of Curlew Lake’s interest in these two wells and associated lands and become the operator of the
Turner Valley South gas pool lands. A number of factors have delayed the project, however we have
been assured the two wells will commence production this year at no further cost to Curlew Lake.

On lands farmed out to Imperial Oil in the north central portion of the Turner Valley lands, the 2-21-21-
3 W5M and the 10-16-21-3 W5M wells have now been placed on production. Both wells have been
connected to a new.23 km pipeline built by Impact Energy Inc., which delivers the gas and associated
liquids (oil) to the Quirk Creek gas plant owned by Imperial Oil several miles west of the wells. Actual
production capability of these wells is still uncertain, as gas production has been restricted to reduce the
increasing production of oil, which has caused pipeline and gas plant problems. We are confident all
these problems will be solved soon, and that production will be increased. Both wells have been
completed as Mississippian Turner Valley gas wells. This Mississippian structure is at a depth of



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (cont’d....)

approximately 10,000 feet. The Company holds a royalty interest until,payout and then 1.312% to
2.188% (depending on whether the wells are classified as gas or oil wells) after payout working interest.
This will prcvide the Company with income from another twe wells at no further cost.

On June 27, 2001 the Company concluded 2 sale and farmout agreement of its interest in a sectloq (640
acres) of P&Ni: rights in the northern portion of its Turner Valley land holdings. The agresment, with
Impact Energy Inc., covers land immediately adjacent to Impact’s Whiskey Creek gas discovery well,
which is now producmg (see news release by Impact Energy dated November 23, 2001). Under the
terms of the agreement, Curlew Lake sold a working interest of 1 09375% for $56 000:00- plus 17,500
coemraon voting shares of Impact. Impact has also farmed in to an additional 49. 8% worlung interest in
this lease, of which Curlew Lake’s pre farmout interest was.3.2813%. After cost recovery by, Impact of
the cost of drilling and completing a wel! on the lease, .8531% of'the farmed out interest will revert back
to Curlew Lake. Curlew Lake also retained a 1.575% direct working interesi in the lease. This interest
is the subject of an agreement dated November 1, 2001, whereby Curlew Lake will be carried for 100%
of its 1.573% share of the costs of drilling and co*npletmg the well, and receives 15% before payout and
50% after payout on the interest. Subsequent to the drilling and completxon of this development, well,
Curlew Lake will hold a royalty and carried interest of 15% of its original interest before payout and a
working interest of 1.6406%-after payout. The well, the Impact et al Calgary 6-8-22-3 W5M, reached
total depth of 3405 metres on May 4, 2002. The well has now been successfully completed and is
expected to cormmence: production prior to year end. The well showed over.180 ft of net pay on electric
legs and was tested at a daily rate of 4.0 mmef of natural gas and 30 bbls/mmcf of 56 API condensate
which was the maximum capacity of the on site incinerator tester.. One of the ,partvers in the well, based
on in-house engineering analysis, estimated a potentxal productlon tate, of 15 mmcf/day plus
approximately 50 bbls/mmcf condensat° and natural gas hqmds o S

The Stampede Tumer Valley 2-34-20-3 W5M well commenced drlllmg on August 21 and reached total
depth on November 9, 2000. This well is located about 3 miles south of the 10-16 well noted above, and
was drilled to test the Regional Turner Valley formation. The well was logged and cased to the top of
the Regiona! Turner Valley fcrmation in preparation for an open hole.completion.. The operator reports
31m (100 feet) of net reservoir of good quality and definitely oil bearing. The well has been completed
for production with tubing and wellhead - irstalled. -Production flow - testmg was delayed by
environmenta! concerns for most of the past year, however final testmg and producticn commenced on
April 5, 2002 after final approval to resume the program and build a short pipeline was received from
the EUB in Alberta. The pipelinre has now been. constructed and the well is curgently on final. clean up
produc‘tton testing. Tbe ﬂow rate of the well w111 be reported when rehable numbers are avaxlable
tlat:ens are ongomg lby the Company‘arnd xts partners tc :,ell apd/or larm out other lands in the
mer Valley, in order to speed up r‘ev"‘iopment work in the area and reduce fundmg requirements until
cufﬁclent cash flow is established to fund development internally: . The Company | nolds interests ranging
from 1:25% 1o 10%, with an average of about 5% in approx:lmately 25,000 acresAn the Turner Valley
area. : » . v e
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Ekho QOil Proyect San Joaqum Valﬂey, Ca lforma
The Company signed a Letteér of Intent with Tri-Valley Cil and Gas (“TVOG”) in July 1999 foIlowet.'
by a formal participation Agreement and Joint Operating Agreement on August 24, 1999. The
agreement ‘provided for Curlew Lake’s participation in the Ekho Projectvbyfﬁmding»S% of -the
esiimaied U.S. $9,500,000 ¢ost of reimbursing TVOG for fand and data costs and the drilling of a test
well'to 19,000 fect in the cénter Of the south San Joaquin: Valley near Bakersfield, California. : The
Lompauy must participate in a tota: of three wells to fiilly earn into the project. ~TVOG retains a
2.5% carried interest to payout, vmlch ‘converts tc-a 25% wo.n(mg interest aftetpayout on the first
three wells: The Company’ "§'share of costs: wili be'5% before payout and3.75% after payout, and-its -
share of workinig' interest fevenue wiil- be 4.375% before- payout and 3.75% after payout:-: The .
Canadian- Venture E ,«,hange aceepted for nlmg the Letter of Intent agreement on *hls pro_.ect b y letter
of]uly 3() 1999 - ’ AR ‘J' R TSP L T g L RN
Located’ 40 rmles no*thwest of Baxersﬁeid Cahfomla, .he Ekho No 1 was: thu ﬁrst of three wells
scheduled to test & large stx‘ucturally controlled stratigraphic trap- 1denttﬁed geolog.cally and confirmed
by seismic data The tar get formation is the Temblor sandstones, a thick’ pac:cage of Middle and Lowex

i

M10eene nonzons in which{ prevrous dnllmg 1dentlﬁed hy drocalbon prone sectlons G an gt
PR AL 2 o ELRY R ey , b I3

Dnlnng of theS Ekho No. %’ weil began'on Pebruary 7, ZC()O and on May 7;: 2000 the well had reached
toial depth-of 19,085 feed*under budget ‘aiid ahead of schedule. Logging and initerpretation of the well
was eompletcd in xnld-May and as a' ‘result of the analysis of ali core-and’ log data a decision was made to
proceed with ‘completion®dnd produétion testing” The drilling -indicated ‘that the pnmary target, the
Vedder Sand, has a gross sand thickness of 440 feet. The Phacoides, a secondary target. has a:gross sand
thickness of 160 feet over two intervals. As originally projected, other horizons with indications of
hydmearbona include the Olcese and Antelope/MacDonald intervals. Based on log 1nterpretatlon there 15
pmennal for hydrocar’oons 1 ail the sanas : :

Casing was run iito the tep of the Vedder Sands at 18, 015 fe”t and the Vedder and Phacordcs section
was then openhole prodiction tested from the top of the: Vedder to T.D. at 19,085 feet.. Flow testing,
completed vy June 27, 2000, prodiced mgh quality’ 01{ with an API of 48.7'degrees. 'Associated natural
gas has a net BTU confent of 1,460 “with no' water,’ HZS‘ 'CO2 or nitrogen. Subsequent wireline work
revealed the presence of’pluggmg in the ¢ open liole section.’ As & ‘consequence, it was determined that the
open hole completron Kad not resulted in a reliable ﬂow test ‘V'The operator recommended a program to
clean otit‘the hole and #fiétall a liner to obtain an accuraté test‘of the well: The Company’s proportionate
share of the additional work program was U.S. $51,445. The clean out and liner installation program
was ‘essentially completed’ by August 7 -2000: The' opératbriran’a slotted liner through- the' Vedder
zone, from'18,015 feet 'to 18,440 feet; Whichi-i i TVOG’§: opmrdn represents 90%: of the potential ‘of the
open hole. Subsequen‘t flow" testmg indicated’ insufficient flow ratés. : It-was the opinion of the/ opérator
and partners that the 'Vedder ‘interval ]ustlﬁed ‘2" hydrauli¢ fracturing program. Of the Griginal budget for
additional testing funded by partners in the amount of $1,028,900, some $653,900 remained available as
of August 19, 2000.
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It was decided to proceed with a three-stage frac program, a data frac, a test frac and a final frac, if
justified by the results of the test frac. The data frac was completed by September 23 and did not
indicate a clear cut fracturing. An encouraging note at this point was the unusually rapid pressure build-
up after shut in on September 28, 2000. The operator reported that on December 31, 2000 U.S. $218,225
was still on hand, and would be held pending possible future abandonment costs.

Petrographic studies and reciprocal production testing completed in 2001 have confirmed that a further
hydraulic fracturing program is indicated. The well is currently open in preparation for a frac program,
after being shut in with a wellhead pressure of approximately 10,000 psi. Curlew Lake has indicated its
intent to participate in further testing programs on this well. A number of other participants in the well
have dropped out of the play and will be replaced by the operator prior to commencing the new work
programs. TVOG have recently announced that a frac program will commence in 2002.

Although drilling of the Ekho No 1 well was accomplished ahead of schedule and under budget, the
completion and testing programs have put the project over budget. The Company will have to raise
additional funds to maintain its 5% interest in the play. It is the opinion of management that this well
and the overall project has exceptional risk/reward aspects, and the Company will make every effort to
maintain its interest.

Other Projects

The Company retains a 5.5% working interest in the Forum Prospect in the City of Inglewood,
California. The operator has advised that they will re-activate the project following the establishment of
sufficient corpcorate cash flow.

The Company holds a 5% working interest in the 2600-acre Camp Colorado shallow gas prospect in
Coleman County, Texas. Two successful gas wells have been drilled and placed on production to date,
proving the prospect has multi-zone production potential.

Material Expenditures and Financial

During the period ended July 31, 2002 the Company recorded a loss of $36,475, compared to a loss of
$81,213 at July 31, 2001. General and Administrative expenses were $37,970 in 2002 compared to
$89,660 in 2001. An decrease in Resource Properties and Equipment of $61,932 was primarily due to
credits related to the Turner Valley Project.

A Company controlled by the President receives or accrues $5,000 per month for services, including
performance of corporate business, arranging financing for company activities and investor relations.
Loans to the Company from a company controlled by the President totaled $220,956 at the end of the
period.



